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“he| left the last tine because of the devel opnent

- we have covered that in detail, pages 520, 522, 523

MR . HFKEERT: Your Honor, first of all, good

nbrning. M . Rahenkanp will |7t the one area that

off the '77 ordinance and as the rel ationship be-
tween the '77 ordi nance, Your Honor, and certain
consi derations that vere addressed to the Madi son
case, specifically, |east cost housing and cost
exacti ons.

THE COURT: W have covered that, exactions,

of the Madi son case*

MR. KERBERT: Your Honor, if you.mjll recal
we had attenpted to do an anal ysis of the '77 ordi nans
and M. Rahenkarep had sar.e difficulty because he had
a prelimnary draft, there was a new one bei ng
drafted so he has now had the opportunity to get
the final ordinance.

THE COURT: W will redo that all over again?

MR. HERBERT: Your Honor, that wasn't done.

THE COURT: Look at the last page of your trans-
cript. |
NR. HERBERT: Wat was done, he attehpted to

get into the '77 ordi nance, he tal ked about the
staging, for exanple, on the approvals, but he didn't

get into side | ots, front lots, all of these require-

\J
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'neﬂts whi ch we -bel i eve based upon the Mdi son case
‘are cost exactions. In other words, Your Honor, no
.analysis has been conducted of the '77 ordinance
mhfth Is nost relevant to this case.

Your Honor, if | may for the record on the

June 9 transcript specifically at page 17, line 16

"1 had indicated to M. Rahenkanp and to the Court,

"M . Rahenkanp, let's hold that because of the change
"in the zoning ordinance, | think over a four-day
~period after these trials started | mﬁuld like to
per haps not consune a lot of tine and | think it
evould be better if you proceed with other naterials.*!
THE COURT: Let me see that transcript, please.
MR. HERBERT: Yes, Your Honor. Starting at '
line 17, Your Honor.
| THE COURT: Wasn't there a hearing after June 9?
- MR, HERBERT Your Honor, we had M. Rahenkanp
who took the stand in |ate afternoon of June 9 and
proceeded through the evening session—+ am sorry,
June 8 and proceeded through the evening session to
9 o' clock orfso on June 8, and then on the next norn-
ing proceeded with further testinony up to about 1
o' cl ock which concluded, if Your anor-recalls, with
a conplete description of the Round Valley project

with the various exhibits. At the beginning of June

qg

-
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as the transcript indicates, we hod attr.r-pted to

do an analysis of the '77 ordinance but because it

was in a transitional stage in terns of pronulgation
%e had asked the Court generally if vra could go over
that at a later date when M. Rahenkanp had prepared
further material s. .That has now been done,'Ybur
Honor'* and we woul d Iiko very nuch to have M . Rahen-
kanp testify about hié analysié of the '77 ordinance.
Ke had talked earlier, Your Honor, about the nobile
hone provisiohs,and so forth which we will not cover

but there are a lot of other aspects of the '77

ordi nance which are nost inportant for our case,

THE COURT: | have notes of M. Rahenkanp going
t hrough reference to page 51 of the Madison case.

MR, HERBERT: That is correct, Your Honor.

THE COURT:  And then going into Exhibit P-79,
we tal ked about trade-off and then P-78 and P-79.

MR. HERBERT: P-78 through P-85 arethe |arge
dharts of the Round Vall ey proposal

THE COURT:  Then when he got into exactions
| started with the zoning and subdi vi si on ordi nhances,
page 53, the land use ordi nance, the prelimnary
or di nance of Eécenber of '76; revised May of *77.
We tal ked about page 27 thereof, section 705.2b
200 feet setbacks, C.R district. Ke talked about

section 706.6 in which residential cluster CJ-4.
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- Ve tal ked about P-68, a letter of Rahenkainp of

3/11/77, talked about site plan approval. Sorreone

' cited the case of Tviccolai v. V.'ayne, then you vent

through the filing foes, the chart, P-6B. Madison-
M . Laurel, Township of Denville, all prepared at
different stages and we then went throueh— have
the fact that we went through on June 15, M. Cain
wasn't here at 9:50 a.m on Wednesday.
'THE COURT REPORTS?*: June 9 was the last time.
THE COURT; June 15, 1977, M. Cain was not
hero ,at 9:50 a.m . Yes, you are right, it is 9:50
é.m, that.is how it begins, you are riant, it is
June 9.
MR. HERBERT: Yes, Your Honor, that was June 9.
« THE COURT: ﬁEII then, it must have been the
ﬁight session of the hight before where we covered
all this nmferial. |

MR. HERBERT: Your Honor, again, what we did

- cover on the evening of June 8—

THE COURT: Do you have that transcript?

MR. HERBERT: Yes, You( Honor, we just received
it this morning.

THE COURT: That is our problem | don't want
to redo what we already did. Let me see the one of

June 8 very quickly. :
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Now , page 79, M. Rahenkanp, | take it from
your'earlier testinony that you have a copy of the
official report of the Madison Cakwood case and
thé answer was yes. In that case is there any
allusion to a termcalled |east cost housing, yes,
and then'he starts.

MR. HERBERT: Your Honor, | think the confusion
is this, Ilr. Rahenkaﬁp went Qvef t he Madi son deci si on
in great detail as far as |east cost housing is

-concerned, and other aspects .cost exactions; what
has not been done.has been a rel ati onshi p between
‘the Madison decision and the 1977 ordi nance whi ch
was Sill in a state of devel opnent as far as actually
being printed at the tinme of his testinony before
we broke and as page 17 of the June 9 transcript
i ndi cates-we had agreed to break off that analysis.
which had begun because of the confusion of the
vari ous docunents and allow M. Rahenkanp to testify
along those lines when he returned to the sténd
today. And that IS mhat | am going to be getting
into. There was sone ailusron to the nobile hone
dis;rict, Your Honor, there was sone allusion
generally to the unavailability of |east cost hous-

I ng under the 3977 ordi nance.

THE COURT: Here is what | amgoing to do, any-
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thing on 50".6 has already been covered, anything

you coveréd on 705.2 has already been covered, |

Honor .

-mﬁ.not going to redo v-hat we have aIready done,
ofherwise we have wasted an entire night session
| will hot go back and redo what has been done.
» Let's pick it up fromthere. VThere is my copy
of this, then,'the June 9 transcript?
THE CCURf-REPORTER: That was transcribed and
filed with the county clerk by me persohally.
A THE COURT: And what about the June 8 transcript
MR. HERBERT: That was a Holly Johnson, Your .

THE COURT: Do you want to.call and see if
they have that and if they have anything else ovér
thére pertaining to this, please send it over.

| Let's move al ong quickly, gentlewen..AreyDU
ready for cross eMam nation of his expekt?

MR. CAIW On the one we have got so far.

THE COURT: How much |onger will you be on his
direct? . '

MR. HE?EERT: No more than an hour.

THE COURT: Try to make it 45 mi nutes, nnvé
right along.

;Mkfﬁﬁéhénkawp, you are sworn, you have alf of

your charts and bulletin boards and you can feel free
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1 any'ti nme during your testinony to wal k around the
2' vvitnessl stand and go to the,charts, do whatever
3 you can to expedite this,
4 THE W TNESS: Thank you.
5
6 {J OHN RAHENKAMP, havi ng been previously sworn,
7 {resumes the stand and testifies further-as foll ows:
8 || DI RECT EXAM NATI ON BY MR. HERBERT (continued):
9 Q M. Rahenkanp,x bef ore you begi n your testinony,
10yis there any chart you vvoul d like to have to assi st you?
]_1. A | don't think we need any yet.
12 Q M. Rahenka@, when you were |ast testifying we
13 ffwere getti ng' an anal ysis of the 1975 ordi nance, ' 77 ordi nance
14 flas it co.ncerns the facts addressed in the decision. As far
15 |} as | east cost housing and exactions, but VI, don't have to go
16 | over that as the Court already indicated. '
'17 Now, in the intervening peri od at our di rection, did you
‘ 18 || have an opportunity to analyze the -final 1}977 ordi nance?
19 {| A Yes. - : .A '
20 | Q And did ;/o.u synt hesi ze that 1977 ordinance with
21 |l earlier ordi'na;nces ;o as to prepare a conposite of the entire
;22 .exi sting zoning ordi nance of the Townshi p of CI [ nfon?
23 A Yes. 'If you will recall we had a probl em because we had
24 || an earlier one and we hadn't been able to put it :.together
25 || so we essentially cut and pasted ang put t he ordi nances toget her
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So we- could look at them consistently.
'Q Al right.
i NR.'HERBERT: May | have this docunent narked
é-91?

[Exhibit P-91, consisting of the current dinton

MR HERBERT: Your Honor, only this norning
| gave a copy of this docunent to Counsel -but I

represent to the Court that there is nothing nore

docunents, it is not an expert's report.
THE COURT: Ve will look at it, nark- it fbr
identification at this point.
MR. HERBERT: Your Honor, mjth tHe consent of
Counsel, | would like to give a copy to}thé.Cburf
SO that.tbe Cbuft may follow sone of the testinony.
Q Now, M. Rahenkanp, |- show you what has been nﬁrked
as.P-91 and coul d you descri be what that docunment is, please?
A Wll, this is a conposi te of fhe ordi nances, what we
dV\anted to do was Iook'at it in terns of Madison, in terns of
two things, one is howwere the prbcedures cl eaned up rel ated
to the Municipal Land Use Act, the municipal |and use |aw,
and as wel |, mhat.mere the exactions by either tine delay'or
nXtra cost because of the various code requirenents. So we

[ .
went section-by-section and I will try to do it as quickly as

Townshi p zoni ng ordi nance, mnmarked for identification}

than—this is nothing nore than a synthesis of publig




FORM 740

PENGAD CO., ‘IAYONNI. NJ. 07002 .

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

- 22

23

24

25

laossib}e:

1w found soﬁe i nteresting changes or adjustnents that
at_Ieasf a}e mofth commenting on. On the first page, -section
102. 4, the municipal land use law, it says that the township
plans do not conflict with the devel opnent of the nei ghboring
muni ci palities and county and the state as a whole, and that
iIs from section 40:55D-2(d) for the municipal l|and use |aw,
and our conments were that in faét t he nmuni ci pal plan does
conflict with both the state and couﬁty pl ans.

Q . Howdoes it so éonflict? A Well, the county
pl an showed different population growmh rates than the tomh-
ship has accepted. It shows thié is our érea_particularly,
It is a high intensity -devel opnent area and it doesn't do that.
As far as the state is concerned, the state shows in their
gromﬁh plan that this is a growth area.

Q And did you ever have an opportunity to review a
document which you.testified earlier about called a State
Developnént Guide? A Yes.

Q And that was pronul gat ed by whon?

A The State Depar t ment of Community Affairs. -

Q And what did that guide indicate?

A It indicéted that the corfidor generally followng '78
i's Aa grthh corridor anticipating gr‘ovvt- h.

Q And is Fbund'VaIIey site in that corridor?
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Q

A Section 102,7'there is an interesting change in that
t he muni ci p?l | aw says in secti on 40:5-D-2(g), it says all
New Jer sey citizens as those whose needs shoul d be satisfied,
t he change has been tosay that only the township citizens'

needs shall be provided for.

All right. Wuld you proceed, please?

THE COURT: Let me check that, 102.7. Yes,
next to the Iést line, neet the needs of all townshi p
citizens. You say that is a conflict with—

THE W TNESS: The state, .the muni ci pal | and use
| aw says it shall be all New Jersey citi zéns.

THE COURT: . You say that is E’r,2(_g)’?
) TEE WTNESS. *  Yes.

THE COURT: - That is the reference?

THE WTNESS:  Yes.

THI; CQJRT:. The other reference is 102. 47

THE WTNESS: Yes, sir, it says the town pl aﬁ
shall not conflict with the‘county or the state plans
as a 'whol e. |

THE COURT: You see that as a conflict of
4 0: 55- V\hat"?

THE WTNESS: D-2(d).

THE COURT: D 2(d)?

TEE WTNESS:  Yes, sir.

- THE COURT: Al right. Go right ahead.
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A Secti on 102.11.saysAthat the town will encourage planned
aevelbpnents, et cetera, and that is fromthe nunicipal |and
usé Iamg 40:55D—2(k), and our contention woul d be having

read the code again, is there are no procedures setvup for

pl anned developnent'and in fact those that are set up are
cohtradictory to the plan—the nunicipal land use law. The
sane thing would be true of section 1.13 which is to encourage
:he .coordination of the various public and priQate procedur es.
Qur réading of the code is that in fact the coordination is

ad hoc at” best and rather casual.

Q Excuse me, you fean 102.13? A 102. 13, yes,
and. t he referenqe'in the nunicipal |and use |aw on that |
section is 40:55Dj2-=if we go back two pages, pade 2 is okay,
on page 3 on conmpn open space on the definition of it in
the nmunici pal land use |aw 40:55D—3, there is a definition of
open space, it says a fairly substantial change from that
definition to the definition in the muni ci pal ordi nance.

THE COURT: What section of the ordinance?
THE W!TNESS:. | don't think the definitions
are separately nunbered.
Q That would be Article 2 generally, would it not,
| the definition section? A Oh, yes, the definition
section, and we are on page 3, commpbn open space is the second
par agr aph domm.

THE COURT: 'Vhidh one are you quoting here,
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“which one is the ordi nance and which one is the |and

use law, | can't tell fromthis.

THE WTI\ESS'; Khat | amsaying is that t he
definition in the code, in the nunicipal code is
di fferent than. that which is in the nmunicipal |and
use | aw.

THE COURT: | understood that, but what is this
comon open space which in typing here, what is
that taken from there is no source for that.

THE WTNESS: ' | have no idea what it is taken
frong it is not taken fromthe nunicipal |and use
I.avv.

THE O&JRT | W are not conuni cati na.

MR, HERBERT: Yes, Your Honor. To cl arif.y,
this entire docunent is the present zoni ng ordi nance
of the Township of dinton, there is nothing here
fromthe |and usé statute; is that correct, M.
Féhenkarap?

THE WTNESS: No portions of }it' have been
taken fromnunicipal land use | aw and incorporated
into the code. |

THE COURT: But ny questi on—

MR HERBERT:-- This docunent is the official
dinton Townshi p zoni ng ordi nance,

THE WTNESS: Yes.
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- THE COURT:  Sir.e parts of it are typing and

sone parts are photootatic, | would |like to know

'_mhere the definition cones from where is the

source on p&ge 3 of the typing part, cmfycn open
space?‘

TTE WTNESS: | see. It is fromthe land use
ordi nance of the Town of Clinton.

THE COURT: Is it in the definition section?

THE W TNESS: In the definition section

THE COURT: So | can say commpbn open space

where it is typed and put after it Cinton ordinance,

Cinton Townshi p ordi nance?
THE V-1 TNESSs Yes.

THE COURT: What is then the photostatic small

printed part conditional use?

THE V\ETNESS: That'islsinply anot her definition

4coning out of a newspaper copy of one of the other

pi eces. - In othef wor ds, we have consolidated to-
gether -three or four ordinances, sone of which were
I n the newspapers.

THE COURT: That is why |I don't know what is
comng fromwhat, it is very confusing.

MR. HERBERT: Your Honor, this is what | was
attenpting to get into before, on June 9 there was

some confusion because the 1977 zoni ng ordi nance—
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'THE COURT: Let's not confuse it any further,
| want to know where this material is coning from
| can't réke any sense fromthis exhibit.

Let's see if we can get tho witness to tell us
where he is gétting it from put sdnething up on the
board that we can |ook at where he gets it with
and where he gets it from we are not making any
pr ogr ess.

MR. HERBERT: Yes, Your Fonor.

Q M. Rahenkanp, what does'that docunment marked as
P-91 consi st ot and how is it conpared? A It
consi sts of.a consol i dation of different pieces of code which
were adopted by Cinton Township over'about.é four or five
or s!x-nDnth'period of time. Sone of it was in the newspaper
copy whi ch i's in the smaller type, was adopted earlier on..
It was then amended as the heari ngs pfoceeded, et cetera.
It was anmended and therefore the |arger prihting because it
had not been published in the paper, | assune, therefore this
is the formwe are given by the town, so we consolidated to-
get her that which was .approved six or eight nonths ear[ier-
with that which was then adopted |ater by the tqmm.

Q Wuld it be correct to say that despitelfhe di fferent
typjng and so forth that this ié now a synthesis or a conposite

of the existing Clinton Township zoning ordinance?

A As best we can reconstruct it, yes.
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TITE COURT: Can sonebody put it up on the
board so we can look at it and try to relate to this
dgcunent to the present ordinance? Put it up on
the board, the proposed ordinance; it is only re-
connended, thére is no existing one. Are you talking
about the one’in effect or the one that will cone

in effect?

MR. HERBERT: The proposed,

THE COURT: Put the proposed or di nance up on
t he board and conpare this conposite with what is
proposed and not follomﬂng phis by going fron what
Qoos to what so we know if we are |ooking at the |
ol d ordfnanCe, t he proposed ordi nance, or what we
are doi ng. |

MR. CAIN: That is ny_question; t oo, Your Honor
I f their book here'is nhow | aw or what —

THE COURT: | can't followit. |

Do you have a newspaper copy of the ordinanceé

NR. CAIN:  You are tal king about the nemfpro-
posed zdning ordinance, | don't think it is published

yet .

- J
. THE COURT:  Not published yet?
IR CAIN: I't has been reconmmended to Counsel
and it has not beeh publ i shede

M. Rahenkatap, | show you what has been nmarked as
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P-53 which is the proposed amendrent s to the zoning ordi nance

.of the Township of dinton and. | show you further the docunent

whi ch had been marked earlier as J-4 which is the £n<3 use

|l or di nance dated Decenber 1976,

A R ght.
| Q Are you sayi ng. that the conposite which has now
been marked as P-91 is a synthesis of those two docunents?
A Yes.
. THE COURT: Let ne have those two, please, to
see if | can follow | éssurre you bot h have copi es
‘of these, P-53 end J-4?

THE WTNESS: The reason it was necessary to
do that is without consolidating them together they
mére referring back all the tine and you didn't
know V\hat. the devil you were worKi hg with so QOU
had to put. themt oget 'her.

THE COURT: You are ahead of ne, | have to have
a frane of reference, | don't have a frane of
reference at thi.s point. You are |ooking at page 3
of your conposite, page 3 of your conposite, now
you have a conmon 'spacenar ea, do | then go to J-4
after this with the definition which says conmon
open space shall nean that open space shown on the
reported subdivision or site plan or common use of

or nmore dwelling units—that is where the common
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open space in‘J-4'stops?

THE WITNESS Y es.

THE COURT: Now you go on with yours and say
excl uding streets, roadways, parking aréas, driveways
or areas in which these buildings are located and—

THE MVTNESS: | an not conparing the two. Wat
ve have done is if there is a revision to a proposed,
then the original one is obviously repealed or changed,
therefore that has notbeen included. |n other words,
I f ‘there was an ol d openvspace definition but any
amendnent i s chang}ng that, that took precedence,
so we vadc fron that and then we conpa}e that to
t he new nuni ci pal |and use |aw

THE COURT: Then we go to the proposed which
is F-53?

THE V?ITNESS. R ght .

'TRE COURT: Conmmon open space, shall nean that
open space shown on the subdivision or site plan
of a common use of two or nore dwelling units ex-
cluding streets, roadways, parking areas, driveways
and ar eas betmeen where these buildings are | ocated

and the residential density is calculated, that
reads the same as your typing area here.
THE WTNESS:. Yes, in fact we took it straight

out of there and put.it in here.
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THE COURT: | am beginning to understand what
you did. You took this definition and then you
'photostated it so that it would appear to see the
| arge typeethat is the photostat taken of» PA53—
THE W TNESS;  Yes, sir.
THE COURT: T\hefe it is in printing | gather it
is the old definition under J-4.
THE W TNESS:  Yes, sir.
THE COURT: I's that it?v
THE W TNESS: ' Yes, exactly.
THE COURT: Now we have got it. That is what
{ wanted to know. That is the source of it. |
couldn't follow . | thought | was in never-never
land. Now P-53 is the other situation, J-4 is
printed. |
_ THE W TNESS: Correct.
THE COURT: Fihe.
MR. HERBERT: Thank you,.Ybur Honor.
.THE COURT: At least | know | will not classify.
BY MR. HERBERT: o
Q M . Rahenkanp, you have covered sonme aspects of your
anal ysis of page 3, please don't repeat what you have covéred
al ready and perhaps we can move on to thosevitenB.-
A Agreed. Okay. Did we make the point on the open space,

what | am saying is it is different and changed fromthe
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nunicfhal'land use law in 40:55D-3 and | don't think it is

phanged for the better or at least it is not changed in any

| ogi cal ﬁathhat | can see.

Q VWhy not ?- A Because the density.calculations
are not there and in fact in the state muni ci pal law it says
tHe open space may conta{n such conpl enentary structures and
i nprovenents as necessary, et cetera, and that has been
accept ed frqn1this paragraph. That is all.

THE COURT: The | anguage conmmpn open space
may contain such conplenentary structures and im

provements as are necessary and appropriate for

\

the use of a builder of residence and owners of
the devel opnent. That is not here?

THE WTNESS: Also it adds the |anguage of the
net residential calculated, | don't know what that
neéns{

THE COURT: Definition in this ordinance is
enfirely different than the<fefinition in the |and
use | aw.

THE W TNESS: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: If you read the land use law it
begi ns comobn open space.neans open space within
or related to a site designated as a devel opnent,
desi gned and intended for the use and enjoynent of

residents by the owners of the devel opnent, common
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open space nay cbntain such structures end so forth.
The proposed |and use |aw 53 says common open space
éhaLI nean that open space shown on the reported
subdivision or site plan with a comon use'of two
or nore availing'units, streets, roadways and so
forth, it is &(ﬁfferent definition than 40: 55D 3.

THE WTNESS: And in the proposed ordi nance
and that in turn is different fromthe former
ordi nance J-4 or perhaps the ordi nance which is
still in effect, J-4, F-53 is only proposed, so
that there are two different definitions both of
mhiéh are in conflict with the corazon open space
definition of the state statute. .

- THE COURT: That is the poi nt ?

THE WTNESS:  Yes, sir. |

THE COURTI Does that go all the way through

‘all of these, the synthesis in turn shows that al

t he way t hrough?

"THE WTNESS: | will showit where it is
appropriate, nost of it is, many sections are con-
sistent wwth the state land use | aw.

:THE COURT: WII we do this section- by-secti on?

THE WTNESS: W will do it fairly QUickIy i f

we can get it noving.

THE COURT: Can we cone to the nmajor differences
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t he niniscule}ones | amnot interested in. Vhat
afe the major differences in the |land use | aw?

MR HERBERTi Al so by offer of proof we wll
hit the major differences in the. |and use | aw but
afso certain aspects as to the Kadi son case which
we woul d Iike.to be permtted to pursue, | promse
you we wll try to make this expeditiously.

BY MR HERBERTJ -

0 M. Rahenkanp, will you proceed, then, wth that
general adnonition? A |If we |look on page 7 under the
definition of planned unit devel opnent and pl anned residenti al

devel opnent in the municipal land use | aw, 40:55D 6, they

talk of 10 acres rather than 50 acres, and for PUD and for
PRD 5 acres conpared to 50 acres in the ordinance, | would
say that that ié an exaction to the extent that it requires
| arge areas, and the. way the zoning cl assifications have been
applied to the land use plan of the tomnship,.those 50-acre
parcels are very hard to cone by.

Can | proceed?

THE COJRT: Wat you are saying is that they
havé by ordi nance 10 écres of the planned use de-
vel opnment conti guous, planned unit residential
from5 acres to 50 acres contiguous?

THE W TNESS: Yes, sir.

0 The next piece down on prelimnary approval in the
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nuni ci pal land use law i n40;55D-6 it says that the final
apprbval after specffic el ements of the devel opnent plan haye
been agfeed upon by the Planning Eoard and the applicant and
t he applicant has been dropped out of the nunicipél code, the
G inton Township code,~mhich means that the Planning Board

woul d sinply make the determination, that is an extraordinary

change.
" THE COURT: \Mere is that now?
THE W TNESS: That is under prelimnary approva
" on the same page, page 7, prelimnary approval
Q By t he way, the provision in the nunicipal |and use

statute, doesthis deal with the concept of contract zoning?
A | think that this goes to that poiht, yes.

Q- And what you are saying is that the zoning ordinance
does not allow for that concept .of contract zoning?
A | MEII,’J am saying that ‘it ha; rei nforced the position of
the Pl anning Board but el i m nat ed very key | anguage saying

the Planning Board and the applicant have to conme to an agree-

19 hnent, they sinply elimnated and the applicant.

20

21

T 22

23

24

25

TEE COURT: All right'.
A Page 11, according to the municipal land use |aw, 40:55B-8
reqsonable fee may be charged, we reconstructed the fee
structure, it would cost $450,000 in fees over the ten years
to proceed with our application. That is an exaction. It is

hi gher than anything we have seen.

r
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d Wnd Mr. R&henkamp, you provided cer.tain testimony
'about"that aspect the last time you were here?
A Yes; Bir,

Q Go ahead.

THE OQJRT Let ne try and find what exact
situation you Aare referring to. Are you talKking
about section 308.6, the i nspection fees?

THE WTNESS! | amtal king about 303.3, sir,
devel oprent applications, and in the various fee
ranges that | have—

. THE COURT:: That is not on page 11, is it?

THE WTNESS: It is .on page 11.

THE COURT: Page ‘11 begins with 304.6, doesn't
it? |

THE W TNESS! Yes, and the devel opnent appli -
cations is about three-quarters of the way down
the first page, down the page in the first col um,
308. 3.

THE COURT:  308. 3?

THE W TNESS! Yes, sir.

THIJE CC1JRT:' Let me see if | have this item

THE WTNESS! And | sinply added together the
fees on the project and that woul d be $4 50, 000
appr oximately. (bviously that depends on the extrass

THE COURT: And you conpare that wth what
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section‘of thé law, of the nunicipal land use |aw?

THE VJI TNESS: 40: 55D-8.

THE COURT: D~8? That particul ar section
doesn't specify,the exact fees, does ité

THE W TNESS: No, it doesn't. | amsinply
sayi ng that tﬁey shoul d be reasonabl e.

THE COURT: "Every nmunici pal agency shall adopt
and may anend reasonabl e rules and regul ati ons not
i nconsistent with this act or with any applicable
ordi nance or the adm nistration of its function
and B, a nunicipality may, under ordinance, provi de
for reasonable fees to be charged one applicant
for review of an application for devel opnent by
a munici pal agency and an appellant pursuant to
section 8,"

THE V71 TNESS: In the context df Madi son, we
are to do |least cost related to heaItH and safety
and | have noproblemw th reasonable fees tied to
sone health, safety requirenment or to perfornance
standards or whatever,-but t he $44,000 a year over
10 years, that seens a fairly extraordinary nunber
and an extraordinary anount of fees to be given

to a town to assess several hundred units each year.

| have never seen units that hi gh. That is an

exaction.
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'havé elimnated the appeal procedures from 40:55D-17 and they

just

Rahenkanp-direct 26

In the next section, just above inspection fees, they

|
haven't included it. At least that | can find,

THE COURT: Khere is that?

THE W TNESS: | am followi ng just above inspecti
fees and | was looking for an extension over the
appeal procedures tied to the statenlaw, tied-to
40:55D-17 on page 20 of the municipal |and use |aw
and | don't see any of that |anguage anywhere.

" THE COURT: Well, it is my understanding that
the governing body doesn't have to designate them
selves as an appeal body, do they?

MR. CAIN: Only on variances fromthe Board of
Adjustmént. D variances, the rest are all options.

- THE COURT: That is what | thought, then this
is optional

MR. CAIN: Correct.

TKE COURT:  40:55D-17 is an optional procedure
which they have to adopt by ordinance to accept the
option if they do not accept the option then | assume
it is still a prerogative writ proceeding where the
Court becomes the appellant body. So the Court,
there is still appellant relief provided but the
option is exercised.

MR. HERBERT: The point here is where there was
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an option givén to the nunicipality which would
afford sone due process to elimnate the cost of
gBing to court which in turn are exactions thenselves
those options were not adopted particularly in this
case by the nunicipality.

THE COURT: It is one of the courses | took
t hey advi sed municipalities not to exercise these
options otherw se they woul d become courts within _
courts and they decided not to do it, therefore

they left it discretionary.

MR. HERBERT: Your Honor, | only want to point
it out.
THE COURT: I know what you are pointing out

Cbut if they haven't exercised the option, they don't
have to exercise the option: t hat is,stilf in their
power to legislate. | still believe that.

MR. HERBERT: Fine, Your Honor.
A The third colum on the sane page in the powers of the
Pl anni ng Board, section 403, basically two powers were |eft
out that are notable,, one related to the official map
40: 55D-25-3 in that, that has not been listed as a power of
the Planning Board and capital inprovenents, it is notable
only because the town now has no nunicipal debt. They have

zoned PUD areas, they are now either not served by sewerage

or served in a very difficult way and have declined to join
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the abuting town nuni ci pal sewer services? therefore without

‘an official nmep and without capital inprovenents it is im

pr obabl e that the services will be brought to those sites

’a'nd the capital inprovenent citation at 40: 55D425-5‘and t hey

have sinply been left out.

THE COURT: Let's look at the official r.ap
section, what section did you say it is?

THE WTRESSS It is 40:55-25-5—+t is on page
17 of the Muinicipal Pl&ning Act.

THE COURTJ Under procedures of the Pl anning
Boar d?

THE WTNESS: Yes, and they are shall povvers.'

THE COURT: Yes, -the Pl anni ng Board shal |
foll ow the provisions of .t his Act and shall in
accord exercise its power 5nregard t o—wel |, they
I ncor por at e, .hOV\ever, t hey s’éy t he Pl anni ng Board
shall be governed by and shall have the powers
as are conferred upon it by PL-1975291. Mbre speci--
fically, the Planning Boardshal|l have authority to,
they already brought it in by reference, and they
shal | .spe!ci fically, they brought it all in by
r ef erence.

THE WTNESS: | understand, however thereafter
they left three out or four out of the six that

have listed powers and they sinply left out the

e ber e ———— s o
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jlnﬁ "seemed notable to ne because they obviously
aren't commtting thenselves to proceed on the

i mprovenments or part and neke the PUD a reality.

If they had left it all out | would say okay, 'that
is consistent as well, that is no problem
' MR, CAAINN | knowthis is not the tine for

our turn but if you referred to 403,5 | think at
thé end it will pick it up again.

THE COURT: | think it breaks the entire object
of the statupe, ] mean, your point is taken but
you are required by the statute to take t hose powers,
they say they enbrace them true, they left these
two to cone out and bring it back. It is a question
ofldraftsnanship but it is there.

THE W TNESS: Page 12, the third line across
on the application contents, they talk about sketch
pl ats, sketch subdiviéion pl at requirenments, et
cetera. In the first place, | don't believe there
is any enabling act in terms of that if we check
with 4Q55D-38 it is the third process that Mdi son
cited on page 35-A I an1sorry, that is the wong
pace, it is talked to on page 508 in Madison. The
| engt hy three-stage approval process, so there is

no provision for sketch plat application process
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THE COURT: | don't follow you. You are on
page 12 under the third colum?

THE W TNESS: Yes, sir, it says application con--
tents.

THE COURT: 601. 27?

THE W TNESS: Yes, sir, talking about sketch
subdi vision plat and sketch plan devel opnent plat.

THE COURT: And you say because it goes to the
sketch subdivision prelimnary subdivision plat
and final subdivision plat that those are the three
steps?

THE W TNESS: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: But Madison says it is too linited,
right?

THE W TNESS: Yes, so basically all of the

sketch plat procedures should be sinply elimnated,

" they rare notenabled in Madison to address them

THE COURT: Let's look at 40:55 for a nonent.

THE M!TNESS: Okay. That is on page 35-A |
t hi nk. |

TﬁE COURT: 40:55D- 37, is that what you are
tal ki ng about ?

THE WTNESS: No, D38 | amtalking about,

paragraph A including standards for prelimnary
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and final -approvals there is no |language | can find
in the nmunicipal |aw anywhere that allows site plan
TerGMLA You can do site plan review and subdi vi sion
review, you can do final review, but no sketch plat
revi ew.

THE COURT: Under the old law we did have such
a procedure.

THE W TNESS: That is right.

THE COURT: | am wondering how a draftsman
- approaching one of these situations would be sure
that the ordi nance contained provisions insuring

consi stency of layout or arrangenent of the |and

" devel opnent within the requirenments of the zoning

ordi nance wi t hout sone type of a map

THE W TNESS:  You mﬁlf get maps on prelimnary
plat filing, that is the point. Wat was happeni ng
is that they extended a sketch plat approach first,
it4menf'through review, et cetera, and then started
with prelimnary plat. The prélininary plat is
the only thipg that required hearings and fi ndings
of facts and substantial evidence. The other was
an ad hoc procedure and in nost cases sinply extended
the tinme. In nost cases that usually wasn't covered
by the statutory tine linmts so the sketch plat

application ended up being an extended ad hoc pro-
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ceeding, that is why it was struck down, | suspect.
' THE OOURT: But you said to strike out all

of this.

© THE WTNESS! Yes, sir.

THE COURT: O 601. 2,

THE V7IITNESS No, just the sketch plat require-
nments, | have no problemw th the prelimnary or
final plat applications, | only say that the sketch
pl at application should sinply be struck fromthe
or di nance.

THE COURT: You say they should do a two-step,
not a three.-step?
| THE WTNESS: Yes, sir, and that is consistent
t hroughout the entire ordi nance.

THE COURT: Al right.

BY MR HERBERT:

Q M . Rahenkanp, do you want to proceed on the najor
points? ' ,. A Yes. If we check on page 13, section
602.3 again it is a sketch of the planned unit devel opnent
pl an devel opment plan, that is the mddle col um. 4That al so
shoul d be struck. There is no basis for doing that.

THE COURT: And the authority for that statenent
woul d be again this 40:55-38?

THE WTNESS: A conbination of that and the

Madi son citation on page 508 related to the |engthy
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three-stage approval process,
‘b 2!r. Rahenkanp, do you want tb proceed?
A Cn'the"mhole prelimnary 601.4 prelimnary site plan
site relates to planned devel opment, if you go ddmm about
seven lines it talks about substantial—f the Pl anni ng Board
fequires substantial anmendnments to the layout, et cetera, it

doesn't tie to the municipal land use |aw 40:55E-45 primarily

on plannedvdevelopnent to the point of requiring the Planning
Board to generafe findings of fact. In fact, a difficult

t hought, the whol e ihing is this ordinance dges hot tie with
t he pl anned dqvelopnent procedures, i.e., findings of fact,
fvesting, m@ich is in 40:55D39(d) and the whol e prospect

of being able to contract zones over the ten years of the
proj ect.

As a matter of fact in the tiding, they have not put in
the staging approach of the PUD and put in the conveﬁtiona
prelimnary plat that had standfng for three years, et cetera.
And therefore it is inprobable that a PUD could proceed with
any kind of security over the length of tine required. W
don't get cash flow,in fact, until cur fourth year, so it is
c}itical'that the timng in this staging is incorporated.

So | am saying that the substanti al anendn%nt in this whole
section, if you look at section C, prelimnary approval shal
except provided. pgut on the exhibit froma three-year period

from the date of prelimnary approval; that sinply is not
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i [ladequate for a pl anned devel opnment and t hat is certai nly in-
2 'consisteﬁt vvith our application and there siraply is no way
3 t hat you.carll duplicate these undér that kind of a regulation
4 and» it 1Is ilnconsi steﬁt vith the muni ci pal | and use | aw.
5 THE COURT: Thereforé under this there aren't
6 | going to be any PUD's in ten years?
7 TEE W TNESS: Under this ordinance/ no, there
3 i's no practical way to carry them out.
9 : . If you look at the next colum in item 4 down
10 _at the bottomof that iteys conprehensiveness of
t he devel opnent, (it says provided that such design
12 standards have been revised, said revised standards
B Wi I_I govern this. Essentially that él i m nates the
' 14 vesting, it elimnat e‘s the protection one woul d have
15 .J Wwith the PUD application of being held by those
.16 ~ standards .thereafter. The references in the nmuni -
7 cipal land use |aw are 40:55D-39(b), plus 40:55D 45(e
18 Bot h 'of which talk to the point of the staging and
19 the timng and the vesting.
20 THE COURf: D-45(e) and what was the other one?
” THE W TNESS! 39(b) and 45(e). |
- TKE COURT: Now this colum, where are you now,
’3 I.amtryingto foll ow you?
” THE W TNESS: | amup on the top of the col um
.. - just above (b), the latter two or three lines of the
i
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pmragraph;‘

| THE COURT: in the conprehensiveness of the
devel opment provided if the designs stated were
reviéed such revision shall-r-you say that is in
conflict with the vesting?

THE V7/ITNESS. Yes, sir. In other words, that
they changed their standard, the plan has to be
changed‘as.well, there IS no way you'can'five Wi th
that. Further down the page installation of im
provenents and guarantee agreenents, there is an
extraordfnafy section in that it says that prior
to filing for a final application for a final sub-
division or site plan approval, the applicant shal
have installed the inprovenments required with sone

exceptions, but only primarily sidewal ks and sone

‘mi nor inprovenments. \What it nmeans is that based

upon a prelimnary plat, you are:supposed to go in
and make your inprovenents prior to making the pro-
j ect financable. | have to take ny final pl at
approval s in érder to get the thing financéd, in
order to have ny bﬁilding permts,et cetera. There
is noway in the world you can get secure noney

with this kind of a paragraph involved. It is
applicabl e perhaps for single-famly devel opers

where they have to put in sone road or curb or
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~sonething on a road but there isAno way in the
world that this is deliverable in any major devel op--
' rrént.
BY MR HERBERT:
Q M. Rahenkarop, you are referring for the record to
sécti on 602.6, are you not? A Yes, section A of that.
In other words, you are supposed to build before you get a

site plan approval or final approval. That is unbelievable.

You are al so supposed to do the offtracb inprovenents prior

Hto filing for the final submssion of plat approval, that ‘is

unbel i evabl e. You have to have. the final, in other words, in
order to proceed. |
THE COURT: But that takes you full circle,
i f you have to build before you can file, then you
have to have a buil ding permt before you can bui | d,
one cannot do anyt hi‘ ng,
THE WTNESS: It is a catch-22, exactly.
THE COURT: | got that feeling on the next page,
final colum, final plat and final site pl an, 602.7.
Page 14.
THE WTNESS: Yes.
THE COURT: And what col um?
THE WTNESS: Mddle colum, 602.7. | am| ook-
ing at itemB, it says Ontﬁe bottomit shall

schedul e a hearing of the application follow ng the
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" procedures:of 303 which we refer back to, and then

if you look at C, it says the Planning Board shall
réquare substantial agreement. | amsorry, if the
Pl anni ng Board requires any substantial anmendment

to the layout inprovenents proposed, et cetera,
basically what this does is give total discretion

to the Plannfng Board wi thout requiring the findings
of faét\and the various statutory requirenents tied
to 40:55D-50. This is the sane catch-22 cane again

and in fact in the final plat, in the final site

plan review, there is no hearing required under
>

40:55D-50 unless there is a deviationvffon1the
prelimnary approved plan, so there is no hearing
required at all in the final plats.

THE COURT: Under the proposed ordi nance.

THE W TNESS:  There is no hearing required under
the municipal land use act, it has been added in
here as an additional step and there is sinply no
reason for it. I n ot her words, it says the Planning
Board shall schedule a hearing of the application
follomnng procedures, et cetera. There is no hear-
ing required on the final plat unless it deviates

fromthe prelimnary of that which is approved.

On the third colum on the same page there

I s | anguage about the sketch plat, 603.1. W think
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all of that should be struck,
BY \R  HERBERT:

Q Cﬁn ybu explain why you believe this shculd be struck,
ﬁlease? A ‘Because the sketch plat procedufes are
n0t_enab|ed or ére in exaction sinply by taking nore time
thre is sinply no framework for that procedure.

THE COURT: You will notice there for the
record that 603.1 again is the printed typed
situation?

THE W TNESS:  Yes.

A THE COURT: And is the—

THE W TNESS:  What nunber, 602.1?:

THE COURT:  603.1, | amlooking at your book.

THE W TNESS:  Yes, sir.

TRE COURT: It is part of J-4, on page 2 there-
of, colum' 2. So therefore it is not affected, |
gather, by the proposed |and use ordi nance.

THE WTNESS: 1 don't‘think So.

THE COURT: And it cones fromthe December 1976
| and use ordi nance.

THE W TNESS:  Yes.

THE COURT: It looks very simlar to the old
ordi nances under the old 40:55-1, very simlar,
it looks |like the oldboiler claimtaken out of the
old 40:55-1 which is seen in the old Madison and
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THE V?ITI\ESS: Yen, that is true. F&ge 15, |
"read over the procedure several times for a pre-
limnary plat, what is mssing i s—

Q For the record, is there a section nunber to that?
A 20, because there is no section.

Q Is it 603.37? A 603.2 is the prelimnary
plat procedure.. Wat is mssing is there is no procedure for
pl anned devel opnent prel i.m'nary plat tied to the regul ated
state code with 40:55D-39 or 55-45. That is the densities,
tirte vesting and so forth,

THE COURT: Well, 40:55D 39 begins at 29.1
di scretionary contents of ordi nance.

THE W TNESS. Yes, agreed._ However, it would
be ny conclusion that it talks in itemC of the
provisions for bl anned devel opnent that if one
adopts a pl anned devel opmenf thereafter that itens
1 through 6 nust be there as part of it and can't
t hensel ves be discreti onar'y a3 well. Qherw se
it circunvents the original PUD enabling act from
*67. SO0 you can't call it a PUD or pl anned devel op--
ment inless you have incorporated itens 1 through 6.
If you could, theresinply isn't going to 4be any
pl anned devel opment and | don't believe that they

are discretionary if you do planned devel opnent.

.
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THE -COURT: Let's go back a nonment, please, for

my guidance- The planned unit devel opnent act of

l

'-67, isn't th& incorporated in the new 40:55?

[ THE WTNESS: Through the | anguage of itens
1 through 6 it is reasonably followed, | mst say
it is not as cleér ss it should be, it is not as
wel | done as it should have been.
. THE COURT: But that act has been repeal ed, has

it not?

THE W TNESS: Yes, with this.

. THE COURT: That act is no longer in effect?

THE W TNESS: Yes, but' in nost cases they
use citations fromthe original act, in fact the
authority for this section is down on the bottom
of page 38 and in there he haé cifed t he PUD
ordi nance; the '67 acf. |

THE ccuﬁﬁ But if they have left it an
ordi nance requiring approval of the Planning Board
as to subdivisions or site plans or both may include
t he follomﬁﬁg, may include the follow ng, and then
they junp to Cprovisions for planned developnenf,
may i nclude— |

THE W TNESS;  Agr eed.

THE COURT: And that would even carry through

into Dif it is over a periqd of years idea.
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THE Y7I TNESS  Yes.

THE COURT: Al right. "What is next?

THE WTNESS: Page 16 is the 603.4, the pre-
limnary site plan reviewand it is a problemwe
anti ci pat ed mhen the stste land use | aw was bei ng

tal ked about that the site plan review could sinply

be an additional procedure and an additional exaction

in terns of time requirenents, I. amreferring to
40:55-41 and | woul d suggest that the whol e.check-
list of requirenents here is quite redundant from
the prelimnary plat, and further, that there is

no tine sequence tied intothe original sections on
how long this review could take place. So in fact
this cQuId be an & hoc tine delay procedure and is
exactly or very nearly the sane checklist as that

whi ch should be reviewed in the prelimnary plat.

Further, in section R about three-quarters
of the way down the page, it says prelimnary
architectural plans for the proposed buil di ngs and
structures; et cetera, shall be submtted. That
is explicitly excepted fromthe site plan revi ew
section in the municipal planning act.
THE COURT: Do you have the citation for that?
THE WTNESS? 40:55-40:55D-41. And it says

explicitly that the site plan ordi nance shall be
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limted to the followng four and then lists four
factors. The site pl an ord!nance was neant to
review fairly specific kinds of itens after the
prelimnary plat was reviewed and reviewed, it is
not an édditional make mo}se pr ocess.

THE COURT: And this prelimnary site plan re-
view under 603.4 rather than being limted to four
categories, extends fromA through U?

- THE WTNESS: Through U.
THE COURT: | knowit is through ne,

THE WTNESS: Not you, neaning you, the letter

Also, itemT on the site plan révi ewsays the
Planning Board may require any additional information
which is reasonably.necessary, et cetera. That is
a basically open-ended, total open-ended comment
and | don't see howit is possible wthin.the con-
text of the land use law and again it nakes wor K.

Secti on—en page 17, section 604.1 on trac™
installation for subdivisions, | apologize for
bei ng redﬁhdant on sonme of these things, they have
been b" consolidating sonme of these codes together,
sone of these things are mentioned three and four
tinmes. | have to cover themeach tinme to be accurate.

601 onsite, it says prior to the granting of fina




= FORM 740

FthGAU CO.,, BAYONNE, N.J, 07002

Cgl

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Rahenkamp-direct 43

approvél, the applicant shall—+t is the sane note
k made before on 602.6(a)——‘
Q And that has to do with— A You are
supposed to build the things Hfior to getting final approval
Page 19, onsite iﬁstallation for site plans, you are also
supposéd to have constructed all of the onsite materials
and all of the onsite construction, | don"t know how you can
deliver the electric and t el ephone conpany,.that is, | am
tal king about 604.2, three-quarters of the way domm'the page—
THE COURT: 604.2(m) ?
v THE M!TNESS: Nd, it is a paragraph, 604.2 on-
site installations or site plans, page 19. 604.2
Is ontrack installations, that is what | amtalking
about .
THE COURT: 604. 27?
THE W TNESS:  Yes, the particular thing | was
concerned about was-the devel oper -bei ng responsible
for other public agencies delivering on tine, i.e.,
the electric and tel ephone conpany. In nmy experience
that has been totally i npossible and this could
end up)holding up the project for a subst anti al
e period of tine and it is a very unﬁsual procedure
in any case.
Page 20, 605, offtractjnprovenents, it is the

same problem having to do prJLlor to construction
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having an application for final approval, having
to do the construction and it is referred back to
602. 6(a). |

THE COURT: Page 207

THE WTNESS. Page 20. 605, offtrac; inprove-
ment s. .

THE COURT: Al right, 605, offtrect~.

- THE WTNESS: It is the same comment as.before.
605-1, allocation of cost criteria for determning
al l ocation, the nunicipal | and use law, and | am
| ooki ng down about five lines where it says the
information shall be determned by the Plaﬁning
Board, the municipal |and use act says it shall- be
determned by the governing body in 402558—42,
not the Planning Board or at least in the definition
section ity does not incfude Pl anning Board as a
governing-body~as,]ucan understand it>-or -interpret-i {

| Further, they have added | anguage conpared to
40: 55D 42 on page'39, t hey havé added that these
al | ocations of cost shall be based on the increase
in narket.values of the property affected and any
other benefits concerned. The needs created by the
appl i cant, popul ation land use projections for the
general area of the applicant's property and ot her

areas to be served by the offsite offtxacfc i nprove-

T
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1 " . nments,-that is totally different |anguage than is

2'r‘ o in the municipal land use |aw. In the nunici pal
~ 3 ' land use |aw they talk about reasonable anifair,
4 : and all ocating equitably across the area. Also
5 in the nmunicipal land use law it says that the
6 ‘ standards shall not be altered subsequent to pre-
7 | [imnary approval.

g |[BY MR. HERBERT:

9 Q M. Rahenkanp, you are referring to a section?

10 J|A 4a: 55D 42. Contributions for offtract wéter-sevverage,
11 fet cetera. And there is a line which says which standard
shall not be altered subsequent to prelimnary approval, so

13 {las far as | can understand that does do the vesting that is

14 |[necessary offtract* at |east.

15 THE COURT: \What do you say is wong with this
16 ordi nance,in 605.17?
74 . - THE W TNESS: What is wong with it?- It has.. .
18 added extraordinary |anguage, it has added al | oca-
g 19 tion of the cost across the area being tied not
5'- 20 : : onlytoth,ethings tied in the municipal |and use
; vl - ordi nance, but also to market value. | amnot sure
§ 22 how they did the equations on that." Any ot her
f 23 benefits conferred which is sort of an open-ended
g 24 assessnent they can factor in on anything theywant.
Pl o5 That whol e paragraph that they are after is extra-

L :
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ordinarily different than the municipal land use |aw.
: TRE‘COURT:‘ [f they set up the criteria in

4Q:55——

fHE W TNESS:  \Where are you talking to, | am
sorry.

THE COURT: In 605. 1.

THE W TNESS: Ri ght.

THE COURT: At the end or in the mddle of
t he paragraph they tal k abqut other benefits in-
ferred, the needs created by the application,
popul ation of |and use projection enthe genera
area of the applicant's property and other areas
to be served by the offtract inprovements. The
estimated tine of construction of the offsite im
provenents and the condition that peri ods of useful -
ness which periods may be based upon the criteria
of the statute, and the.offtraCt i mprovenents shal
be consistent with the fequirenents. If you go to
that, this is the adoption of the capital inprove-
ment s progranr—'

THE M;TNESS: But they haven't enabled the
capital" inprovenment program |

THE COURT: That is what | was getting to.

THE W TNESS:  Yes.

THE COURT: They have incorporated the capital
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jnuxovanent;xogran in one part but not in the other.

-now and basically they want to |ay all of the cost

they want to charge the | andowner the cost of

maki ng the inprovenent, so what they have done is

THE WITNESS  Yes.
i THE COURT: Query: have they enabled it by
i nplication?
- THE WTNESS: That goes to the point on page
21/ 605.3, the amount of the contribution and
basically the pofnt iIs the following: on the first
hand t he town mjéhes to avoid any capital inprove-

nments, they have zero capital inprovenents budget

on the newconers. - Secondly, they have zoned the
PUD s renotely or in areas that are not served now

or at least served in a very difficult way and then

lay all of- the costs agai nst the'PUD appl i cant

and further, they have thén declined to join the
regional facilities and they had the opportunity
on the one end of town, they declined that so they
had to go into a force main and if they had joi ned
t he regionalxagency then there woul d have been
public funds involved thereby reducing the cost to
the remaining properties. So in every way they
reduced the cost exaction by making it éxtraordinaril:

difficult for anybody to proceed and then on the

3




1 ~nunicipal basis they aren't willing to provide the
2 I ‘ } s‘er Vi ce.s t hemsel ves.

3 ) . ';' Section E on that sane page, m dway down—o,
4 , a third of the way down, it says that the offtrac”
5 irrprovementé to be construct'ed—} am sorry.
6 ~ | THE COURT: That is not E
7 THE W TNESS: : Yes, where it says or the de-
8 term nation made. Wait, | am‘gettingthere, if the
9 offtract inprovenents to be constructed as a | ocal
10 ‘ i nprovenent, no inprovenent shall be granted—n
1 ot her vvords, i f the devel oper does not vol unteer
12 and agree t hen th‘e Pl anni ng Board woul dn't give

- 13 | agreenent, woul dn't give approval, and basically by

14 E maki ng an excessive claimon ‘the allocation of cost,
15 could get to a standoff and therefore you are back
16 into a cafgh-22.
17 In other words, they Acoul dsay to the devel oper
18 your allocatedaost will be $3,000 an acre or an
19 extraordinarily high nunber, "the devel oper says well,
20 | don't accept that, what that does is force it into
21 a standoff ana there is no renedy for it.
22 THE COURT: \What section 605 are you. in?
23 THE WTNESS: ‘| amin 605(e).
24 THE COURT: 605 is 2,3, 4..

o 25 THE WTNESS: 605-4, and | amon section E.
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THE. COURT:  The Pl anni ng Board, the applicant

ahd Pl anni ng Board cannot agree—

| THE WTNESS: VYes.

| THE COURT: Kith respect to the_app[icant's
appropriate share of thé actual cost of tieofftract
i nprovenent, or a determnation nmade by an officer
charged with the duty 6f maki ng special benefits,
if the offtract inprovenments to be constructed as
a local inprovenent, no abproval shal | be granted
provi ded however that the applicant may challenge
such determ nation and seek to have it revised
with the apbropriate judicial proceedings as to
t he subdivision approval .

THE W TNESS: I n other words, by nmaking an
excessive claim the applicant and the Pl anning
Board woul dn't agree, therefore they would not give
an approval, therefore it would have to go into
litigation, et cetera. So all the Planning Board
woul d have to do is sinply raise the calculation
to an extraqrdinarily hi gh nunber.

THE COURT: As soon as they did that they woul d
be right in court.

THE W TNESS: Sure, but that is an exaction
if it is not.

THE COURT: The other point | can't agree,
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| don't understand about this pubiic I mprovenent .
No approval shall be granted, | don't understand
that, if you have an offtract inprovenent which
is a public inprovenment, what does that have to
do with no inprovenent?

THE WTNESS: Nell, the public has not done
i nprovenents generally, what they normally woul d
anticipate is the developer will do it or else put
up an escroﬁ/fundkfor the township to approve it,
so therefore it would have to be a public inprove-
ment .

THE COURT: And it says if it is a public im
provenent no approvaf will be granted,

THE W TNESS: | don't understand it either and
| am saying that.

- THE CQURT: If you are fortunate enough as a
devel oper to get sbnething whi ch happens to fit as
a public inprovenent which benefits the whole town-
shi p, hgmrcan t hat fead to a "no approVaI deci si on"
as you read the ordinance-and based upon 3our ex-
perience, how can that lead to that devel opnent?
| sn't that incongruous?

THE WTNESS: Well, | can't understand it.
THE COURT: That makes tmb of us then.

THE W TNESS: That is the concensus.

»
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THE. COURT: If | don't understand it and you
don't undérﬁand it either—
| MR. CAIN: | lost you, are you on 605.4E?
THE COURT: Yes.
MR. CAIN- It says | ocal.
THE COURT: If the offtract inprovenents to

be satisfactory open inprovenent, no approval wll

" be granted, how does that equate? . If you are | ucky

enough as a devel oper to get sonmething which is a
| ocal inprovenment, why should that prevent approval
from being given to subdivision application?

MR. CAIN: | thought, -and | had read this
before, but I'thought the point was if you had a
general versus a local, the general would be a
public expense and if it is local it wll be
assessed to the imedi ate owners. | think that is
the generic termyou use. |

TKE COURT: Even taking it that way.

MR. CAIN. And previously it was said in the
event the devel oper and the planner don't agree
and if it will be a local inprovenent rather than
a general inprovenent then they have reached.a
| onger point.

THE W TNESS: But the point is in the nunicipa

| aw you can give a conditional approval and there-
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after one can proceed to get cleaned up whatever
has to be done. In other words, the Planning Board
coul d get planned devel opnent in. In fact, the
nunibipal  and use | aw sets a procedure to do so,
and give a conditional approval subject to sewer
and water being available, et cetera, rather than
do that they have put in this kind of |anguage which
just puts you into an endl ess open-ended negoti ati on.
THE COURT: It is now 11 o' clock, M ss Kl app,
is it time for your break?
THE COURT'REPORTER: Yes.
THE COURT: We will only go to page 92, |
gat her that is the last number | can see here?
THE W TNESS: Yes.
THE COURT: Are we going through all of those?
 THE . WTNESS: Ve are about three-quarters of
the way through the heavy stuff.
THE COURT: Then we will take our break at this
poi nt .

[ Wher eupon, a short recess was taken.]

DI RECT EXAM NATI'ON BY MR. HERBERT (conti nued):
Q M. Rahenkanp, we left off at section 605 of the
ordi nance P-91. Would you proceed fromthere, please?

A On the bottom of the page 21, conformance to nmaster plan
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et cetera, there\is no exception nade for PUD s aid it is con--
trary,to‘the flexibility of PUD's. Thg citation would be
40:555(&9 (c) and 40:55E-34 which talk to the point of flexi-
bility for PUD' s, and they are not excepted in the design
revi ew standards that | can See.

Page 22, item7, grades of arterial streets, et cetera.
There are grades of 8 per cent and 10 per cent, | don't
bel i eve that is flexi bl e enough and the township as a matter
of fact with many of the grades being subétantially great er
and in fact it is contradicted on page 24—

THE COURT: Don't |leave 22 yet until | find out
what nunber you are on
.THE W TNESS: | anisoriy, 22-7,.grade of
arteri al streété at 8 and 104per 6ent”
THE COURT: In other words, at this site on
the west side 8 per cent and 10 per cent grades
'would be inpractical ?. - ---
THE W TNESS: Yes and in fact in nost areas
of the township,and it says that they shall conform
which makes it fairly difficult and it is contra-
di cted on Bage 24, it says that you can go up to
15 percent, so.in fact they are not consistent.
The one on page 24 we find agreeabl e—
THE COURT: Page 247?
THE W TNESS: Page 24, itemH- 3, existing

grades, et cetera. That is in the new ordi nance.
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Down on the bottomof 22, itemNo. 3 on frontage,
it says eabh l ot must front upon an approved street
at | east 50-foot inwidth. It excepts-the prospect
of havihg B, or condoniniunyunits whi ch woul d not
have a front yard: ' 4 |

Page 28, 609, selling before final approval ,
t hey have |eft out an i mportant |ine fromthe nuni -
ci pal planning act, 40:55D-55 on page 21, they have
| eft out the conclusion of tie séntence, an owner
or agent, any land which forms a part of the sub-
di vision, they put a period there or at |east |eft
out for which nuniéipal approval is required by
or di nance pursuant to this act. \What that nmeans is
that if a land holding corporation sells to a
devel opnent corporation which is the usual thing
on a PUD, that the way this is witten, it prohibits
you fromdoing that, theway the nuﬁicipal pl anni ng -
act or .the nmunicipal land use law allows you to do
it they obviously would let you do it conditioned

upon getting conditional approvals. I:- . * ::'

l---- 2= THE COURT: .If.. I read.the ;tw-together,- 609 to

me reads &l nost Ifne-by-line.
THE W TNESS:  Except they leff out — know I
read it three times nyself, they left out for which

muni ci pal approval is required by ordinance for this
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nanenksamp=gyneci - 33

act so they did put it in line-by-line butbthey | eft
out that one key piece.

fHE COURT: “You say t he | anguage for whi ch
muni ci pal approval was required by ordinahce, t hey
left it out subject to this act? And you say the
elimnation of that |anguage does what? |

THE WTNESS: The « way | read it it nmeans that
you couldn't sell conditioned to, in other words,

the normal procedure in a PUD is that a |and manage-

devel op the land thereafter and sell individua
sections to builders, andnormally that.would be

sold conditioned upon final approvals or credit

or whatever. By leaving that out, at |east as |
read it, it could be constructed to say that you
sinply couldn't sell the land at all, that you

couldn't transfer the land at all* .. __

THE COURT: Well, based on that would you need

muni ci pal approval before you could sell it off in
sections?

THE W TNESS: That is nmy understanding of it,
the way it is witten, yes. |

THE COURT: | didn't read it that way.

THE W TNESS:  You could and then we woul dn't

have to worry about it.
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ijTHE'COURT: If final approval is granted, any

pe}son transfers or sells—they left out or agrees
to transfer or sell, they have left that out, and
then they go on except pursuanf to an agreenent
expressly conditioned upon final subdivision approval,
which is the same as theact. |

THE W TNESS: Yes, exactly.

THE COURT: As owner or agenté, any |and which
forns bart of a subdivision is exactly right.

THE W TNESS:. Yep.

THE COURT: And then the |anguage onitted is

. for which approval is omtted by the .act and picks

up the act again such person is subject to a penalty
not to exceed a thousand dollars.

THE.m!TNESS: Cbrrect.

THE COURT: Each lot disposition is so made
and deened a séparate vi ol ation.™

THE W TNESS: Ri ght.

THE COURT: Before you could transfer out, you
have to have nunicipal approval anyhow

THE W TNESS: No, you could traﬁsfer out sub-
ject to,

THE COURT: You could subdivide a section
and sell it w thout nunicipal approval, you would

have to go through the sane machi nery anyhow.




nRagenRAUPTUI t ect DI
1 ~ . THE WTNESS: . Ckay.
Gf} 2 o THE COURT: Because if you'didn't have any
3 drdinance, you woul dn"t need any nunicipal approval
40 but you have an ordi nance therefore you,neéd muni -
S cipal approval. The language is not that critical,
6 you are required to do what you are required to do
7 anyhow and you agree to séll condi ti oned upon an
8 agr eement,, it is conditioned upon final subdivision
9 So you have to apply for nunicipal approval to do
10 It. You have to expressly except the conditions
1n of the subdivision approval and then if it weren't
12 f granted, then you woul d have, f assume, _anot her
13W| -prerogative wit case, -
Gi% 14 ‘ THE WTNESS: So it is not consequence that it
15 is left out —
16 THE COURT: The machinery is exactly the sane.
17" ' ) MR. HERBERT: Except, Your Honor, if | may,
18 in the municipal land use statute it would allow
19 an ordinance to be adopted to provide for a procedure
20 not necessitating an ordinance or a resolution to
21 I be adopted by the nuni ci pal governiné body every
29 time you wanted to sell out or convey out prior to
23 final approval, whereas here it does not make any
24 reference to setting that up in an ordinance.

25 THE COURT: We got all of this first, before you
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coul d selllout,»so this ordi nance becones that
ordi nance, you have got the machinery in this
brdinance,

MR. HERBERT: In the nature, of argunént, but
| don't believe the testinmony bears that out, but
that of course is for Your Honor to determ ne.

THE COURT: | can see that on a Friday norning
for summary judgnment not |asting very | ong.

THE V7ITNESS: | agree. Page 35. He are now
‘done with this first packet, we are now working on
t he zoning ordi nance, or article 7 of the zoning
regul ati ons, page 35,every | ot nmust have a front,
rear and side yard, again it does not deal with the
si npl e townhouses or garden apartnments, further
it has.language in the last three lines,| amtalking

now about 702*1, 20 yards, we are talking about in-

creasing ont hefront yard-on-a formula basis which"

woul d suggest that any type, the front i§ set back,
unléss it is related to health or safet; that it
costs about three dollars a linear foot for every
foot of additional setback. So that is an exaction
unless it is defensible, unless there is sane sound
problemor a water problemor whatever. These kinds

of fornulas tied into ordi nances have carried on for

years, but there is no logic in themand no justi-
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fication for themin nost cases,

THE COURT! That is the'required front yard
shdll be increased by one-half the difference between
the width of the street and said greater w dth.

That is the formila.

| THE WTNESS: Yes, sir. Yes, it has no relatior
s'hi p to any health or safety standards that | know
of, and the ether point is it requires side yards

up to the top line which townhonses obviously

woul dn't have, nor woul d condom ni um apart nents.

Page 40, No. 704, paragraph G and | eadi ng on
multi-famly dwellings requires five.cars for every
two dwel lings or two-and-a-half per unit. Qur ex-
perience.is thaf only two units,. twocars per unit
are required, therefore the ex’tré par ki ng uni t .is
an exacti on. ‘

THE COURT: =~ Wiat sect i' on on page 407?

MR, HERBERT: 704.1.

THE COURT: | amlooking at that multi-famly

-dwel ling, .for each two dwelling units, is that what

you are tal ki ng about ?
THE WTNESS: R ght. It is a very high parking

rate, sir.

BY MR HERBERT:

Q M. Rahenkanp, just staying on that for a nonent,
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| notice above that.there are parking requirements for one
;irrd two-famly dwell i'ng uni ts? h Yes.

Q Is" that a simlar restrictionor is it |less or nore?
A No, | think that.is def ensi bl e.

Q_ Wel |, based upon a conparison of the twoy is it
fair to say that the nulti-famly parking dwelling would

be nore? A It is in our experience, our experience

S normally we require three parking spaces for a single-famly

house rather than two and in the nulti-famly would normally
have onetand-one-eighth to two parking spaces per unit.

Page 43. 705.2, comrercial and recreational facilities
requires that the structure should be 200 foot fromthe
property |ine. It is not related to our particular site, but
it does relate to the PUD and nobile honme areas in that it
is an extraordinary exaction,l 200 foot along the side of the
long linear tract that they have rdentified for nobile hones,
for instance, that is an acre way, that would extraordinarily
take out a piece of the ground.

THE COURT: 7057
THE W TNESS:  705. 2. "And | am | ooki ng at
item B, any pernmanent structure or facility shal
be located at |east 200 foot fromthe property I|ine.
THE COURT: Page 43?
THE W TNESS: Yes, page 43.

THE COURT: 705. 2D r eads any property so used
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.shall front on arterial or collector streets, and

access shall be restricted to.said major street.

o
THE W TNESS:  Somet hi ng wr ong,
THE COURT: Yes, | think so. . That was B as in
boy?
THE W TNESS: Right*

THE COURT: ;This starts out commercial re-

.creational facilities shall have a mninum | ot area

of five acres.

THE W TNESSr  Yes, sir.

THE COURT: B as in boy, any permanent structure
or facility shall be located within at |east 200 feet
from the property Iline.

THE WTNESS: -Right. The significance of that
is that in the first place the nobile honme areas °
and the (R areas are talked to as satisfying the
| east cost housing requirenents. I f we Iobk at
P-74 and in particular the one areaof nobile hones
that we had addressed before, this is a long |linear
tract up along Route 31 and if you had the 200 foot
setback following along that tract you would have
virtually no land left. |

THE COURT: That was presented but | understood
for ‘the record it is pointing to me P-74 the area

which is the northwest area ©f the map at the left-
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1 'hgnd side‘ as you look at it the'area al ong Route 31
5 AaS' it goes up and into V\afren County. and is the
'3 .arda where he indicates that it is a. narrow, al nost
4 appendage and if you were to construct nobile homes
. in that arAea wi th 200 foot 'set back you woul d be out
6 of the township practically. s that your point?
. _\ THE WTNESS: Well, it is 200 foot setback
o fr().fnthe property lines so in both cases you are
9 comng in an acre fromeither side, so you would
10 “have a linear strip in the mddle of the tract that
you could build on: |
1n
"THE COURT: Well, that is. 200 feet on one side
of the road, 200 feet on the other sidé of the road,
n so that is 200-by-200, but for the total distance
a it is alnost nore acres, isn't it?
a “ THE W TNESS: Yes, substantially,| didn't do
° “ the cal cul a.ltionv. Further, | would say there is no
o relationship betweén the 200 feet between health
18 and safety, on thé property lines there are no
© buffering problens that | know of. There is sinply
= no consisten'c':y, there is no tie to health and
.21 safety, so it is an exaction.
# On pagle 50 we have covered the nobile hones
= so | wouldn't do that again, | wll coment there
= are no exactions in the nobile honme park requirenents
25
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that make it very difficult to produce |east cost
housi ng under the ordi nance.

I On' page 62 under 706.6A-2, I'msorry, A-3,

is an itemcalled building coverage. | have no

probl ens with building coverage as oné of the per-
formance standards but | do in that it is not tied
to the NAR analysis and | don't see in terns of a

10 per cent lot area covered any relationship, for

I nstance, w th topography or soil or slopes or

any.of the key elenents. |In other words, the on
purse is not related to health and safety and there-.
fore this kind of a 10 per cent nunber.bebones an
exaction because it critically controls the anount

of coverage one can put on theground. It may be

defensible but not in this construction.

Further down on the same page under building'
requi renents, itemD-2, units pef building, it says
that there should be no dwel ling structure shall
contain rmore than 12 dwelling units. | suggést
that that is an exaction in the first place, there
IS no health; safety problens to putting that many
units per “building, it is defensible in any way
what soever and further, any tine you break between
buildingg.it costs about -$50 per foot of break

between the buildings so it i ncr eases Ssubstantially

v ————— i e g e = Swo—
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the cost of the community. In other words, you are

héving td do duplicate in-vval]sr you are having to
cqrry_the utilities, the road and everything el se
fér those linear feet and it is extraordinarily
expensi ve.

Item 3, building plans and el evation shall
show a variation in exterior desfgn. That is a
situation because in fact repetition reduces
the»cosf, and | think it is not an unreasonable
requirenent. | think it is an unreésonable require-
ment of the code* - o

Pagé 63, mninmumfloor area, each~dme|fing unit
Zhall have a m nimum fl oor area of 500 plus 150,
this is backdoorway of putting in bedroom counts; -
in other words, what it does is tie 650 foot to
a dne-bed(oon1unit and 800 square feet to a two-
bedroon1unit; there is no health,-safety, welfare
rel ati onship of square footage to area of habitation
and in fact the nnbfle homes would require different
anobunts of areas so there is an inconsistency even

built into the code and ny understanding is that

based oh the G assboro v. Malino, that many bedroom

and square footage counts were struck down.
On the next line it says floor areas, floors

and ceilings, et cetera, shall have sound cl assi -

[
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fications. | ‘agree with that as a basic standard,

however, the Planning Board is the board who wl|
|

' dp the assessment and | wonder if their expertise

ié to do that, normally that would be the building
i nspector or sone extraordinarily well-rounded
person, not the Planning Board, that is an' unusual
pfaée to put it.

The next, roonidensity, this goes to the point

of bedroom controls as well and based upon Madi son

- on 516 as well as d assboro, | don't think bedroom

controls are any nore applicable and they should be
struck. |
Page 64, itemH, |andscaping and open space,
itemNo*. 1, | am saying the mni mumof 50 per cent
of the entire tract shall be in common open space,
that is an exaction. It }s an extraordinarily Iafge
anount of -open space which nay‘méll'be‘volunteered
in some cases, but if 50 per cent were required
that would place an extraordinary burden on the
homeowner s*- associ ation, for instance, 28 to 25 per
cent is the usual number in nost of tﬁe PUD
ordi nances in the state. |
Page 65 at the top of the page, item| on
utilities,. iten11-1,'the devel oper shall furnish

as a condition acceptable wat er served facilities

-
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“saying you nust have a witten agreenent, there is

NallenaLp-uLL et vv

based upon a mwitten agreement and witten approva
from appropriate town authorities. This is the
'san% catch-22 we addressed before, you can't get
an agreenment fromthe state-in particular'to even
put you on an eval uation until you have agreenent
of zoning or until you have a conditional'épb?oval
on zoni ng. So you can't get standing to get state

review until you have got the conditional approval,

so by not giving you a conditional approval and

no way in the world they can deliver and they know

“

it. And that ties us tooand in fact they can and
;re able to do approvals undef section 665D 22
whi ch says the exact reverse of what has been
witten here. . ' - *

Just .as an unusual thing, item 3 .on laundry
facilities, they say they have to be inside of t he
bui | ding, they have nmade to ne the poiht about
energy conservation but in fact this contradicts
it. \,

Page 70, requirenments for multi-famly housi ng,
709.5, talking to the gross density of eight dwelling
units per acre, that is an exaction because it is

too low and in fact eight dwelling units per acre

is not offensible to health, safety, there is no
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logic to it whatsoever that | can find, it does the

. same thing with 16‘dmelling units per building, |

don't know why it Is 16 here and 12 on the other
and it is still an exaction.

Further, it says on exterior exposure, the
buil ding shall only have one exterior exposure com
pared to section 706,6 which says it shall have
two exterior exposures, if one is right in terns
of health and safety, then one is wong. They are
exactly opposite*

THE COURT: 706.6 versus 709.5-2C, is that

t he idea?
»

THE WTNESS: Yes, it is itemE-60 on page 63.

THE COURT: Well, 709 deals with the require-

"ments for multi-famly dwellings.

THE W TNESS:  Yes.

THE COURT; Let me see if | can follow you,
they have to neet the requirenents of 706.7?

THE W TNESS: Yes.

THE COURT: | don't have :it.

THE WTNESS: Neither do I, | can't help you
on that.

THE COURT: Let's go into the proposed one.
THE W TNESS: | beg your pardon?

THE COURT: | have to §o back into that.
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THE .WTNESS. It nust be a typo, it possi bl y
-neané 706.6, which are all of the conditions that

| went into before.
THE COURT: There is a 706.7, it is just not

in your synthesis, that is all, .and the exhibit is
set forth, | Want.to try to conpare what you are
comparing onjour page 70 and | have to make reference
to this. 709.5. Requirements for multi-famly

dwel lings, that is your synthesis at page 70—

THE W TKESSi  Yes, it reads multi-famly
 dwellings shall meet the requirements of section
706.7. 7Q6.7, again, is |labeled requirements for
mul ti-famly dwéllings, whenever pernitted inthis
article, nmulti-famly dwellings except as provided .
in 706.6 will meet the followi ng requirements. 706.6
~That is on page 62, it deals with mxed cluster-
ing of the R-3 zone, so that is not our problem- |-
don't believe. |
THE COURT: Area and density requirements

except in thg R-3 zone, the cluster shall be a mni-
mum of 25 acres, growth density, there should be

no more than four dwellihg units per acre, building
coverage, total ground area of all buildings shall

not exceed 10 per cent. Setback requirements 100

feet, this is between buildings, 5 feet plus one-
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Rahcnkamp-direct 69

and-a-half for each foot of opposite building with

all to the maxdmum of 75 feet. It doesn't apply

to Ushaped buildings. It is a revision of the
dwel I i ng unit_s, there is the vari'ati.on of exterior
design, exterior walls. |

THE WTNESS: Most are the. same as we covered
in 706. 6. Coea

‘THE COURT: _709,. t hey shall have rmfe 't_hanv 8
dwel I'i ngs per unit, . | see one situation V\heré you
coul d have gros»s‘density gf 4 and anot her one of .
8, are you saying ‘that 709.5 will conflict with

706. 6?

THE WTNESS: | amsaying in both casés there
is nologic to thé nunber and no heal th and safety
tied to the .nunbers, |

THE COURT: Let's strip the logic a little bit

under 709.5, eight. 7Q7. 5 707.6—
THE W TNESS: It I's, isn't it?
THE COURT: Wiit a mnute, units per 12 under
D-2, 12, 16 versus 12, and the di stance between
the buil dings of 707.6 includes the conflict of
709. 5C, one exterior, suppbse the other situation

wants two plus this distance between buil dings but

is inapplicable to the U shaped buil di ngs?
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THE WITNESSt Yes.

TKE CORT? M only point is if one is defencibl

()

i_'n terns of health ard safety then the other one
can't be. Oxeither could be,

TKE WTNESS: O neither could be. You will
be pleased to turn to page 89, | -amsure# that r&any
pages*

TKE COURT: |s that the schedul ed zoning re-
qui renment s?

THE WTNESS: We went fhrough this, ny contentiofi
woul d be that there is an inadequate tie between
t he nuni ci pal |and usel | aw, the 46: 55-39 (e) section
and 40:55-30 in terns of enabling PUD s and' in
terms of setting down the basic framework that
you make your “appli éati on to the point that the
findings of- fact and the vesting, et cetera, all
of that, the procedural stuff, i.s not covered any-
wher e and conpounded by the f act t hat .t he p.ernitted
uses and further the checklist of the information
is sinply extraordinarily i na'dequate related to
thoée | aws. | So in fact they have enabl ed PUD s,

It doesn't exist as‘ a PUD, it is |labeled that but
it is not real.

THE COURTt Vel | they have enabl ed PDRD,

THE WTNESS: Theoretical |y they have enabl ed
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both, PUD and PURD but in fact it is not delivered
within the context of state |aws, but there is no
broéedure for it, it doesn't advise you that they
-have tied it into a three-year standing the sane
as a conVentionaI'subdivision. There is no pro-
vision for findings of fact, et cetera, so that
in fact-there is no such thing as PUD or they are
nof enabl i ng PUD or, PURD, but they have | abel ed
it that, but it is not delivered, this is an
"extraordinarily delivered checklist,_
BY MR. HERBERT: |

Q Any ot her requirenments? A I'n m ni mum si ze
<

of PUD*and PURD in the nunicipal planning act they talk to
the point of ten and five acres or PUD and PURD, that is
40: 55D- 8, the }omm requi res 50 acres.

THE COURT: \Where are we |ooking now?

THE W TNESS: . LCn‘717.2; devel opnent st andards,

item D, nininun1size of PUD and PURD.

THE COURT: Fifty acres, the act itself says 10.

THE WTNESS: It says 10 for PUD and 5 for PURD
.the larger they are the nore difficult it is for
one to assenble the land to do it. On page 860
t he gross,residentﬁal density, the gross residential
density shall not exceed three dwelling units per

acre, that is low, particularly in light of Mudison

-
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on page 505 of Madi son, they chastized M. Laurel
f or haViné'Iots of 93.75 square feet which would
giva you a net density of 4.7 anits per acre and
t hey say that that is too hi gh.
THE COURT: Khat page is that?
 THE WTNESS: 505 quoting Justice Hall, noting

fhe m ni num size lots of 90375 to 20, 000 cannot be

~called small lots and anmount to |ow density housing,

9 point‘being at 3 dwelling units per acre, that is

not delivering |east cost housing, it is IOMIdensity

and it is even Iess'than the single-famly devel op-

ments in M. Laurel which was cited for not allow

ing high income housing, and the normal st andar ds

in the state would be 7 to 8 units per gross acre.
I[temF, distribution flowing unit price, says

20 per cent should-be in single-famly, 40 per cent,

no nore than 40 per cent in that, that is a totally

arbitrary percentagé count. There is no basis what-
ever in terms of health andsafety for those kinds
of nunbers.

Paragraph 8, itemJ, comobn open space require-
ments, they require a 30 per cent of the gross tract
shal | be in conmon open space. \Vhile we do conply
wi th that I.mould | abel that an exaction to the
poi nt that 20 to 25 is usual. The hi gher the per-

cent age of open space, the hi'gher the nonthly cost

-
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. of the ho‘rreomn'ers' associ ation, therefore noro
difficult. The bottomof the lino itemand on

“utilities we are in the sane catch-22 as we have
cited before needing prelimnary approval in order
to get standing. Thoy are saying they \ADgI d not
give a PUD unl ess you have got in witi ﬁg t he agree-
nments and procedure.

BY VR HEE3ERT:

Q M . Rnhenkanp, while there are other itens they .
are what "you woul d | abel as. exactions which you haven't
covered in your testinony. A | think | have covered
nost of them

Q During the hiatus of the trial did you pay a visit
to the sites which have been identifi ed-by the township as
areas of potential |east cost housing? A Yes.

Q And woul d you describe those visits and what did
you conclude and if you would like to us_e' what ha:s been identi -
fied as P-74 or sone other docunent, please do so.

A Al right. Ke are working fromexhibit P-54i Particul ar

problens, this has been identified as an ROMwi th multi-famly

'] options.

TEE'COURT: ROMin a small kind of checkered box
THE WTNESS: Yes, at the intersection of
Route 22 and 78 and on the north side it shows the

North Jersey Power & Light Conpanytransmssion |ine.

ha ™
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THE CCURT: Wiat is the checkéred box mean?

. THEWTNESS: It has a multi-famly option, the

f .
point inthis case is that this is a relatively un-
i nhabi t ed ar ea, t he noi se probl ens because of the
expressway, because of the side slope facing the
expressway would be rather bad and it has no tree
cover and it is not a very desirab]e site for multi-
famly at all, it shouldn't have housing on it,

0 M. Rahenkarcp, just for clarificati.on, when did you
visit these areas? A_'l About a week-and-a-half ago,
| donm't recall the date.

Q This was your nost récent visit? A Yes,
the particular reason I went is | went to doubl echeck and sone
of the things in the plan and see how they are tied together.
W also took a look at the area identified as CR-2 abutting
the townshi p, Lebanon Township, and |ooked at that in terns
of a slope, and if you wll recall the environnental conposite
showed, if it is a steep area, whichit is, it is very steep
and difficult to build on. ‘

- Q M . Rahenkanp, when you séid t he Townshi p of Lebanon,
do you nean the Borough of H gh Bridge? A No, |
mean the Townshi p of Lebanon is abutting it to the north over
here and Hgh Bridge is on the eastern side.

THE COURT: That is where it will go fromthe

set back al so? .
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THE MITNESSf It has a 200-foot setback and
in éddition there is a power line in the back, |
dén'f know where it cones fromor if it can be
measured, but if it is 200 feet there.ahd 200 feet
there, there is not a lot of area left to build in.
‘Q Did you visit any other sites? .A Ve
visited séveral others but | don't think anything extraordi nary
came up in them W visited the R-3 area abutting Lebanon
and we went domm into the flood plain, a substantial anmount of

the tract i”s in the flood plain as is indicated on the environ-

mental constraint plan.

<

Q And for the purposes of the record, would you identif;y
that RR3 district in PernB‘of its location-on the map?
A Al right. It is 'south Qf 22 and north of the New Jersey
Power & Light transm ssion |ine, and abutting.to the east the
Bor ough of Lebanon. |
- - - THE COURT: It is shown on the right-hand side
of the map as you face the map?
‘THE WTNESS: It was indicated as one of the
mobi | e homes conditional -units and a breaker or
PUD with the amount of flood plain mould be very -
difficult. In additioh, if youwill recall, we had
~ di scussion about the prospect of the sewer line being
able to go down the creek instead of having to go

up as a force main on the county road. The force
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‘mai n woul d be right here and the units would be bel ow
that so you would have to punp to get there to get

an exaction. It js difficult to get there and there
is no logic to it. |

Q M . Rahenkanp, did you have occasion to study a re-

port witten by M. Sean Riley who has been listed as an expert

Wt ne

exam

come

Nati o

i dea?

ss for the defendants in this case? A Yes.

Q And fifst, what was the nature of the docunent you
ned? A Vell, we reviewed both the NRI and his
nts on our PUD operation.

Q And you have identified the NRI previously as the
nal Resource |nventory? A Yes, sir.

Q And what did that docunent state, do you have any

THE COURT: We never marked the Riley report,
have you?; Have you marked the Riley report so far?
MR. HERBERT:. No, it has not been.

e THE COURT: You are referring to sonething that
has not beeﬁ identified,“you'are on rebuttal now, it
seems to me .not on your main case.

MR, JHERBEIQT: That is correct, | had made the
coment earlier that because of expert w tnesses we
~may be going into our rebuttal areas sinply to allow

us to have one expert on at a tine. yf Your Honor

woul d desire, we can sinply not get into this area
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-at all.

THE COURT; | think if you feel rebuttal is

nebessary, put it on at the proper time. The |ast

time we had a case |like that a | awer trying a case
before Judge Herri gel began i medi ately his defense
to the counterclaimon the case. Judge.KErrigeI went
to the hospital that afternoon and didn't come back
for three nonths.

MR. HERBERT: We have no further questions of
this witness, then.

THE COURT: Crkoss exam nati on vv| Il begin at
1:15. |

MR HERBERT: If | may, for the record, | have
had typed up during the hiatus all of the plaintiff's
exhi bits which have been marked.

THE COURT: D6 you have a copy of this, gentle-
men? '
o MR. CAIN: Just got it.

THE COURT: | will give you an hour and 15 m nut
to | ook thi,ng§ over.

MR. CAIN: One thi ng, | have been awaiting the
transcript fromthe night session. -

THE COURT: Well, | just got one nyself.

MR. CAINN We will do the best we can, you know,

with ny notes on cross exam nation, but | took |ess

W
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not es because we expected to have thet transcript.
Ve did havé Mss Klapp's transcript in plenty of
tinme.

MR, HERBERT: W were all simlarly in that
situation, Your. Honor. Kay | &k if Counsel, |
don't want to handcuff them but can I éssune t hat
they will be taking at least the rest-of the after-
noon for M, Rahenkanp? *7e don't know whether or
not to bring another witness in or not.

THE COORT* | woul d say previous experience
with these two gentl enen, youAare safe for this
af t er noon. |
' MR. HERBERT: Wen we return | would like to
nove varioQS»exhibits i nto evidence.

MR SUTTONs | have not had an opportunity to
exam ne t he éxhibits, sonme of these exhibits were
of fered in evidence al readye ~

THE COURT: He can nake the notion and | will
reserve ruIing on ii until tonorrow norning and you
will have all night to look at it. |

MR SUTTON  Yes.

[ Wher eupon, a | uncheon recess was taken. ]
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AFTERNOON SESSION

RAHENKAMP, havi ng been previously sworn,

resunes stand anql testifies further as foll ows:

~THE CQURT: M. Sutton, you are-firs;t.
MR* SUTTON  Your Honor has al ready rul ed upon
M . Rahenkanp being able to testify as anexpert
wi tness, however | would like to expnl ore his back-
ground sonewhat further on the basis of the wei ght

to be given to his testinony. Ke has gone over

“our ordinances, our own planner will do the si?e

thing, but | j‘ ust want to get that expl anati on before
we begi n.

THE COURT:. You are sure we didn't cover that
right at the beginning? W were all over it.

MR SUTTON: | will not spend much tine, it is
all short, -but there are sone questions | would like
to ask: - At the begi nning,” the mai n points | was
trying to make is that M. Rahenkanp admittedly did
not have a |icense.

THE COUBT: | will not go back over that. | am
not goi ng back over it.

MR SUTTON | didn't want to go into that
any further, but | do want to go into sone detail
on the work he has done, the amount of work on PUD s,

how much worKk.:
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! - THE ,COURT; W did that already right at the
| 2. . | begi nni ng, he naned the devel opments, naned the
3 'places,'all of that, | will not go back over it.
4 | . Cross exam nation now wl| "be imted to'the substancg
5 of the testi rmhy, no backgr ound. | al ready covered
é | t he background wholly and entirely.
7

8 | CROSS EXAM NATI ON BY MR. SUTTON:

9 Q M . Rahenkanp, you testified that you had visited
10 ||certain of the areas .arouhd Clinton Township that provide for
1 | hi gher density; is that right? A Yes.

Q And you per.sonal ly visited these areas?

13 (A Yes, sir.

14 Q When did you visit these areas? A About
15 la week-and-a-hal f ago.
16 Q Did you visit them at any other tine? A No,

17 [[they were just designated within the |ast two weeks, three vveek%.

18 Q Now, did you have your schedule or your diary as to
19 it he date when you visited ;hese areas? A Thur sday,
20 [[June 16, e

21 Q That was the oﬁly day you visited these areas?

22 ||A On these specific sites, yes.
23 Q And did you drive up that nmorning fromM. Laurel?
24 (A I think I drove fromny office.

25 THE COURT: Does it make any difference from
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whence he cane?

A No, as a nmatter of faqt | drove frOmthe'Depart‘ment of
Communi ty Affairs.

Q Wiere is that |ocated? - A In Trént on,

Q And what tinme did you get to the areas?
A | | was up here at 1 o' clock.

Q At 1 o' clock? A Yeah, wait a ni nute, |I'm
sorry—yeabh;

Q Dd you stop at the Round Valley office first?
A Yes. |

Q Kow | ong were you there? - A Fifteen, twenty
m nut es.

Q D d soneone go with you t(; t hese areas?
A Yes.

Q Viho went with you? A Jim Di shner.

Q And what areas did you visit first?
A The CR-1, CR2 area up near Spru.ce Run up 31.

Q And when did you arrive at that area, if you know?
A Shortly t4hereafter.

Q And when you. -got to the area, what did you do

specifically, what i nspeéti on did you nmake?

A W checked to see where the manhol e was on the force main,

we rode around, there is a parallel service road running

around the G2 area along 31, we went up there and then we

went down to the intersection so that we could see |ongitudinal 3

Y
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at the site.

Q Did you‘walk the | and? A No.
Q . And then you went to the other R 3 tract; is that
correct, the tfact‘designated R- 37 A Yes,- then we

went to the G| east or Lebanon.
Q And again did your inspection consist of riding
al ong the area? | A Yes, we took the service road

down into the site, down to the creek

Q And you didn't walk over the areaat all?
A No.
Q Did you get out éf your car? A Yes. -
Q And you testified, | believe, that the R3 aréa

woul d not be, in your judgment, suitable for nobile hones?
A | testified that thelenyironnental conposite sheet showed
that it was very difficult to build in and therefore very
expensive and very difficult, vyes. ’

Q What you are referring to, then, is the topography
of the | and; is that correct? A f prography, fl ood

pl ain, a good portion of it as you knowis in flood plain.

Q Have you ever visited the nobile home canp in High
Bri dge? A .éolifude?

Q Yes. A Yes.

Q You have? A Yes.

Q That woul d be since | took your deposition; is that
not correbt? . A Yes.
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Q But I recall in your deposition you had not been
there.. | A ‘That is.correct.

- Q ' And what is the topography there? A Very
st eep.

Q And there is acanp on that? In that area there is
a canp, is that not correct? A There are nobil e homes,
yes-

Q Do you know if at- | east part of this R3 area is the
sane area where a M. Konya wanted to build a trailer or nobile
horme park? e | A | don"t know of that.

MR. SUTTON. On that point, Ybur'kbnor,‘l am
not positive although I think there has been testi -
mony, | will check into that. | don't want to make
a representation that it is, but we will present
somet hing on that.

THE COURT: | didn't hear that case so | don't
know.

MR SUTTON  Again | think that is part of a
Konya tract but we will have our w tnesses testify
to that.

Q M, Rahenkanp, for [and to be zoned for industry
or land to be zoned for ROM what other characteristics should
it have? A Reasonabl y good access, you ddn't want
trucks going through residential neighborhoods, it should be

reasonably flat so you don't have to do extraordinary grading

-
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for unusually |arge hones. It should be designed for reason-
abl e popul ati on needs so enpl oyees don'( have to drive too
far. |

Q Now, {his~area owned by Roynd Valley relative to
this suit, does it not havé all of the necessary physica
charaéteristics? | A It has the access and it has the
relatively flat topographya it obviously doesn't have the
popul ation support.

Q But you do state it does have the necessary physical

characteristics to be a good ROM area? A Yes,

Q And you'are famliar with New York Life that, is now
in Cliﬁton Tomhship; is that right?
A Yes. '

Q And that is located also near an intersection; I's

that not correct? A Yes.

Q And Best Conpany, are you famliar with that?
A Yes. |

Q And Readi ngt on ToWnship—— A Yes.

Q And that also is relatively close to the intersection
Is that not correct? A Yes.

Q " Now, when yéu say there is nof t he populétion base,
what you are referring to is there are not people who are
available to work in this area; is that correct?

A No, what | am saying is with the nunber of acres.soned

for ROM and the nunber of offices, plants, whatever that woul d




1 [be generated by it, that the population of people who would

> |[be the workers in those places have no avail abl e housing

3 r‘easonably close to the site.

‘4 - Q 4 NO\:N, t he Round VaI.Iey tract which is west of the

5lsite— A fhe golf course site.

6 Q Yes, woul d generate even under our present zone or

v the proposed zoning alnost 1,000 dwelling units; is that rot

g [lcorrect? A Yes.

9 Q And these people, of course,would have to havea

10 pl ace to work; is that not correct ?. A Yes, sir.

11 Q And the closer t hé | ocation of their enploynent

12 the better it would be; is that not c‘or‘rect?

= 1A Definitely.

14 | Q Now, | believe you alsotestified in the depositions

15 that you have to do sone overzoning for ROM | bel i eve you

16 used- the words there §hou|d be sone buffers; is that not

17 cor r_ec.'.[ ? A Over zoni ng for ~ROW?

18 Q Per haps overzoning is not‘ the correct word, there

19 shoul d be buffer, there should be nore l'and in the zone that

20 yoU expect to be coyer'ed by ROM

2 MR. HEi?BERT: If Counsel is referring to

9 depositibns or any 1 ranscripts, | would like him

23 to give a page and |ine.

o4 THE COURT: Are you referring to a transcript?
MR. SUTTON: I varhreferringtothetranscript,

i 25
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Your Honor, | an not certain if | have it exactly
avai | abl ve, | would refer to page 46 of M. Rahenkanp's
testinony. |

THE QGORT,: Just tell ne the date, page 46, but
what date? Wiat transcript?

MR SUTTON It was March 19, 1977,

THE COURT: That is aexposition?.

MR SUTTON  Yes, it is.

THE COURT: At what |ine would that be?

MR SUTTON The |ower hal f of t he page, M.
Sterns said should or is.

THE COURT:  Begi nni ng at Iine'14 on page 46, M.
Sterns quotes, "Should be or is."

THE WTNESS: Ckay, nbw | amwith you. Wat
was your question?

BY MR SUTTON

that in designating RCM you should al | ow sone additi onal
cushi on. A Yes, and | said if the county projects
the demand for the year 2000, it is 450 acresthat you m ght
need sone slightly Iarger‘ portion of that, but not to the
poi nt of 2400.

THE COJRT Wiere do ‘'you say that?

THE WTNESS* That is a good question, |

t hought | had.

. Q M/ question was that you had,te‘sti fied at depositions|’
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THE- COURT: Yes, on the next page. "VOJI‘ t ot al
arfount was about 450 acres that was disputed over
" the V\hole county if | recall properly distribution

for Clinton Township was about 240 acr es, "
THE W TNESS:  250.
THE COURT: 'Page 47/ lines 1 to 6.

Q M. Rahenkanp, on page 46, | asked the question,
in other words yoﬁ ‘have to make the ROM zone sonmewhat | arger
than i s needed |ike any inportant zone? is that correct, any
i mportant zone in the conmmunity/ and your answer was if that
is the direction, yes, in fact there is a definite definable

mar ket we should have a cushion in there for at |east a six-
>

year master, plan |ife now under the nunicipal planning act.
Then you went on with the rest of what you said, s that
correct?m A Yes, .si r.“

THE COURT: In this proposed situation, what
do you say the Township is allowing so | will get
the full context of this. You say the county master
pl an says 450 acres for the whole county, Cinton
was al | ocated 250 acres of county plan, how nuch
does Clinton Township set aside for itself?

" THE W TNESS: Approxi mately 2400 acres.

THE COURT: 2400 acres?

THE W TNESS: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Al npst ten tinmes as nmuch as the
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.county pl an.
THE WTNESS: Yes, sir. -
Q M. Rahenkanp, in deternmining zoning areas, is it

not proper to take into consideration the zoning of nei ghbor-

ing nunicipalities? A It is required by the nunici pal
| aw, yes.
Q Have you studied the zoning ordi nances of the Town-

ship of Tewksbury; the Township of Lebanon and the Township

of Uni on? A NO.

-Q ~ You do not- know how nuch area they have zoned for
industry or if they have any area zoned for industry; is that
correct? A | No.

Q But d inton‘Tomnship does have the right to ook at
their zoning for industry in determning how much area they
woul d zone for industry-or.ROw Is that right?

A To relate it tb t he reasonabl e needs/ yes.
Q  And of course th[s | and, area of Round Vall ey .bei ng

near an intersection is quite accessible to quite a nunber of

other nunicipalities; is that not correct?
A Yes.

Q I n determning fhe need for industry, on what reports
did you rely? A The needs for industry?

Q  VYes. A The account{ng report .

Q Dd you obtain a report fromM. Cox as to nanpower?

A Not to ny recollection.
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Q- Didyou obt ai n any statistics as to whether or not
nore and nore people‘mere driving further and further to work
as tinme elapsed? . A Ddwe specifically do the
st udi es? 1

Q Yes. A No, | belieVe M. Abahoshi did. ...

"Q It i's corfect,'iS'it not, that over the past decade

t hat people are driving-further and further fromCinton
Townshi p to the pl aces of enploynment?
MR. HERBERT: | object. The previous question

was whether or not he conducted any studies, he said

he didn't, M. Abahoshi conduct ed six studies, there--
12 fore there is nd foundatioﬁ for asking'ﬁhe guestion
“ oH cross exam nation
THE COURT: He is an expert. If he knows.

Q Did you study M. Abahoshi’s report?
A W read it, yes.. |

Q And in fact was your. firmthe firmthat reconmended--
M. Abahoshi ro Round Valley as an expert?
A Did we recommend himto Round Vall ey, no.

Q You didn"t? A No.

THE COURT: You might note in today's news
that President Carter is seeking rationing power
fromcongress, -apropos to that, of gasoline.

0O ° M question is, | was asking over the past decade

is it correct in Clinton Township more and nore people are
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driving further and further to work.

A Wth the corrplletion of the expressways, obvi ously Cinton
Townshi p-now is acces_si bl e to a br oader market, yes.

Q My quést i. on was are they qlrivi ng further and further
to work? A Wth the conpletion of th-eAexpressvvays,
obvi dusly they can drive further, yes.

Q But even with the expressways, the further they
drive the nore gasoline they use; is that correct?

A Surely.

Q . Now, M. Rahenkanp, did you nake any study to de-
term ne where the people who would live in this proposed

devel opnment woul d wor k? A Chri s "Abahoshi made the

a

st udi es, yes.
FI

Q And | believe you had nentioned certain industries
where the people would work,” | believe you nentioned Ethicon
and you nentioned RCA— | A AT&T, yes.

| Q Now, did you makeAany study to determ ne. how many
peopl e who work at each of these industr'ies' or plants are
| ooking for housing? | A Did we make the study? No.

Q Did you nake any study as to vacant |and avail able
for high density pousi ng .‘and areas cl oser to thesite such as
i n Readi ngton Township in Sonerset County?

MR. HERBERT: \What cities is he referring to,
New Yor k City or Inmaystown, or what? ‘

MR SUTTON: | amreferying to the cities you
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city places of enplqynent such as EIizabeth and Newark? is
t hat not cérrecté' | A Wel |, talkipg about the pl aces
of.enploynent, I think mé taLked to AT & T and sone of the
ones W thin reasonably close distance. Ve didn't tal k abbut

the ones in EIizabeth'and.Newark,

* In»addition, most or many of the sites, at least in
Sonerset, and sone of the other counties, are not as accessible
as‘this site, so‘that they are not in addifion, many of them
have no sewer or water so they are notexéctly'conparable.

Q Wel |, you have to make that of course a very
general statenent, you couldn;t say specifically land area by
land area and tell ne what the characteristics are.
A We can'get the state report. |
Q ‘VWhat type of study did you make of Clinton Township?
A .Of the entire township?
Q‘ Yes. A The exhibits that we put on which we
have done in the |ast threéO( four nont hs.
| THE COURT: Did you do a topo study and popul a-
tion study, is that wﬁat you are talking about?
MR. SUTTON. Did you make a st udy of.the gr ound
water in eéch;tommship?
GE'WTNESS: O course not, no.
Q In other words, you didn't nmake the type of study
you woul d make if you were preparing a |land use plén; I s that

right? A For the entire town, no.
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0 "And your study of the entire township, mhat did it
gonsist of brincipally, studyi ng the ordi nances?

A The ordi nances, the nmaster plan, the NRA, t he infornatioh
that the town generafed.

Q And that is a much nore limted study, of course,
than in preparing a land use plan where you m ght work over
a period of the nunber of years and you may have many con-
ferences and contact many agenci es; is that not correct?

A Probably, vyes,

Q ~ Muchnore limted? . A Yes.

Q You had commented on the three-and-a-half acre
areas or the greas zoned for three-and-a-half acres, do you
know t he anount of ground water in those particular areas?

A No,

Q And is it not propér to take into consideration the
anount of ground water where sewers are not avail able? h
A Are you tal king now ground water for water supply for

the units or are you talking sewage or —

Q | amtal king about the ground water to supply the
t own. A You are tal king about water supply?
Q - Yes. A So you are séying basi cal | y each

site should generate enough water for that unit on that site;
is that what you are saying, and you are asking ne if that
is appropriate?

Q CGeneral ly speaking, yes. A No, | don't thihk
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that is particularly appfopriate* In fact, that kind of comr.en
was nmade in the NR essentially each site should be supported
by its own water within t'he’ site and frankly that seens |ike
an extraordinary parochial way to look at It. |If we fol l oned
that theory, we should have high rises on the pine barrens
because of the extrene shortage of water supply, so | don*t

buy that theory at all.

Q You didn't agree with that theory, where there are
no, there is no public water and no public sewers?

A Vel |, obvi 6usl y the town has the option of extending the
IiAnes to supply those areas or allowi ng people tq one way or
the ot her gather the V\ater together. In other words, to
remedy their own problem but it tSoesn't nean each lot has-
to be self-supporting.

0 Let's assune the State Departnent of Geol ogy said
in certai n areas there is enough water to support one dwelling
provided it is zoned for, say, three acres. There is no
public water, there is no public sewers, would you say that
that area should be zoned this?

MR HERBERT: | will object to hypotheticals
not based on specific facts in fhe_record-

THE COURT: It goes to hydrology. He testified
as to certain water recharge areas and the conpl etion
especially on the eastern side of Route 31.

MR. HERBERT: Except the hypothetical | didn't
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that is a hol di ng zone and then have 2ero budget, have no
capi tal budget programto bring services to it, essentially
you have a'holding zone that seens to be indefensible.

1f it were in Cblqrado perhaps it would be a bft di fferent

Q Aren't thefe many people who live in townships euch
as Clinton Townshi p who want |ots of three-and-a-half acres?

A Sure, all the nore power to them

Q And is there anything wong with zoning that provides
such lots for these people who want the lots and can afford
to pay for then® A . No, obviously not as long as
their proporti?n is reasonable in terns of people denanding.
that kind of Iifestyl e.

Q Do you know how nuch water Round Valley's proposed
devel opnent woul d utilize? A | can pull out the
Horton report and check it if you like.

MR. HERBERT: Your Honor, | just want to make
note of the fact that we have a water expert. This
IS generating into an area not covered by direct,
it is getting into an area that wll be bovefed by
one of our expert witnesses. W have no objection
to this Court if it wants to have these kinds of
questions and answers to be asked, but obviously-
M. Rahenkanp will have to be testifying from other
docunents that will be qualified by experts and mﬂfl

be presented by them so | just would make the
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comment that we woul d préfer the experts who wote
those reports be cross exam ned on those reports.
THE COURT: Yes, | can see why you would prefer
it, | wll allowbroad |atitude on cross énd I f we
run into a problem about these repdrts, it is a
test of his projection and conpatibfe therew t h.
[ doh't want to cut M. Sutton off any aﬁea he wants
wants to explain, let himexplain.
A In the'report of March 8, 1977, it indicates the gallons
per day at~the end of the ten years based on a popul ation
9, 744.

Q Do you al so have avail abl e a study or do you know
from exam ning a study.as to how nuch ground water there is
beneath this tract of land as it was zoned by Round Vall ey,

I nc? A According to the Horton study, about three-
quarters of.that wat er could be supplied fromthe site. It
probably-ish't the preferred way -to do it, by the way;-but" "

it could be supplied by the site of about 750 gallons a day.

Q That is a considérably hi gher anount than shown
by the watershed studies; is that not correct?
A | don't recall the final watershed report, | read care-

fully the Horton report and he was up around 750,000 gall ons.
THE COURT: The bal ance would conme fromthis

| oop system that you descri bed?

THE W TNESS: Yes, the point is that the Town
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- of Clinpon haé a water line running right directly
past the site, if |I amnot mstaken it is either a
9 or 10-inch line that goes out to the regional high
school and in our discussions with them back in '74
they would prefer it even to be incorporated into
their system if | amnot mstaken as well as the
line running up River Road so that they asked us at
that tinme to | oop them and however the did say we
need sewerage capécity whi ch we acconnodated,or at
" least said we would accommpdate and wel |, we vol unteer
tq bring supplenmental vrater to it, that is, to sone
wells on our site to supplenent the water.
As a wat ershed, however, there is no gross water
deficit as a watershed.
Q Well the Cinton v;ater supply, this provi des by well,
also, is that not correct? A Yes. | |
Q And this proposed Round -Val | ey devel opnment is of
course very close to the Town of Cinton; is that not correct?
A Yes. |
Q And so you hqve to use sone care since this is a high
density area as to what the g?Oundmater supply is in that area?
is that not correct? | A It is certainly one of the.
factors, there is no question about that.
Q M. Rahenkanp, you testified that relatiQe to nobile

homes, is it your—under our ordinance of course we provide

ed
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for a considerable nunber of nobile hone units that can be

built;

provided in a nmunicipality; is thatnot correct?

A

any circunstances. Ve have done them and we have i ncorporated

Q

No w—

contrary.

am not a particul ar advocate of nobile honmes under

MR. HERBERT: | amgoing to object to that, Your
Honor. Ke is making a statenment by way of argument.

Qur testinony is to the effect that it is just the

‘TEE COURT: | recollect that. It is M. Sutton'h
belief that notw thstandi ng, however, there are
potentially a nunber of nobile hone sites allowable
under the hroposed ordi nance. It is the expert's
testinony that that isn't true.

MR. HERBERT: That is correct.

THE COURT: - So | gather M. Sutton wants to
challengé t hat .

MR. HERBERT: But in his question he-is including
a concl usign whiéh is in the nature of testi nony
and not in the record.

THE COURT: * He is assum ng a concl usion which
hasn't been made. He can assune it.

A rLght, M. Sutton, | know what you are
driving at.

Mobi |l e honmes are a type of housing that should be
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them -‘they are not the optimumway for one to live. There are
better Ways to do it for the sanme cost.
| Q Have you read:the‘NEM/Jersey Suprenme Court case of
Vickers? | amreferring to the dissenp by Justice Hall, |
would like to read this sentence and ask you if‘you agree or
di sagr ee.
MR. HERBERT: | Your Honor, | now get the point,
the Vickers decision was rendered around 1960 or
1961, maybe earlier, Justice Hall later canme into
the majority on the court, | don't know what this
is getting to, this is a decision that was rendered

about 16 or 17 years ago.

[

MR. SUTTON: | want to read one sentence and
ask himif he agrees or disagrees,
| THE COURT: You read the sentence and before
you answer.the question, we will see if it is ob-
j ectionabl e.
Q "Trailer IiVing‘is an equivocally respectfﬁl speci al
type of housi ng adopted byvchoice by several mllion in this °
counfry t oday, "
TEE COURT: Do you agree or}disagree with that?
THE W TNESS: Mercy, | would agree with the con-
clusion but not the preanble, it is not the nost

healthy,'desirable way to live. It is avalid in-

clusionary piece of the entire zoning picture, so no
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doubt,there woul d have to be and will be nobile hones|
| just don't think -that it is thelay to solve the
'Iom}inqone housi ng.or noder at e-i ncone housi ng, | ow
cost housing projects. The point is that we do have
basically for a considerabl e anount of noney per
nonth for the residents, so there is a way, but it
is not the desirable way.

Q This is a statenent by Justice Hall and | think you
wi Il concede that there are peopl e whose opi nions are, though,
thét the nobile hones are a fine type of housing; is that not
right? ‘ A | certainly respect Just{ce Hal | .

e THE COURT: Chief Justice V@intraub descri bes

schi zophrenia in State v. Mitlin and says it was

very good | aw but very bad psychiatry, and | don't
think Justice Fhli ever lived in atrailer. .
.,NR, CAIN  Neither did Justice Wi ntraub.
THE COURT: | dbn't think he lived in a trailer
ei ther, nor an insane asylum
Q There has been consi derabl e i nprovenent in nobile
hones since 1960, '61,. '62; istiat not-correct?
A Yes, that is true, they are nmuch better.
0 What is the present popul ation of dinton Townshi p?
A If | recall correctly, it is about 8500 fromtheir |and
use-report or Iénd use pl an—+ am sorry, 6500.

Q Si xty-five hundred? A Yes.
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Q - And this proposed devel opnment would bring how many
people into the town? | A Approxi mately 9700¢ 10, 000,
ovef ten years,{ about a thousand a year.

Q And that would nore than double the popul ati on;
isn't that correct? A Yes.

Q And is it not correct that the New Jersey cases
state that any township has the right to provide for orderly
growt h and not be overwhel med by popul ation growth?

MR. HERBERT: What case is Counsel referring to?

- MR SUTTON: One of the cases | amreferring
to is the M. Laurel case and | don't have the case
before me but | did pull fromit in ny brief, and
ny recollection is that there is a paragraph in there
t hat says that the township does not have to be over-
mhelnéa by devel opnent. ff am paraphrasing, it is
in ny'brief.. By voracidus devel opers and | and
speculators. |

NR.-HERBERT: | object to any a[lusion by
vor aci ous |and devel opers and so forth.

MR, SUTTON: | amtrying togiote fromthe para-
graph and as | reéall, the word voraci ous was used
and | and épeculators was used in ny brief.

fHE COURT: | would prefer if you have the book
and pace, | don't know if voracious |and devel opers

in the sense of gastrononmical strides or what, | get
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- a pi cture of a" huge nan with a fat cigar eating a
huge meal in the middle of a field. | don't think
. tbat has anythi ng to do with what we are talking
abjout,i

MR. SUTTON | will be glad to bring the para-
graph in and read the paragraph to him so there wl|
be no m sconcepti on.

THE COURT: You may not be on cross exani nation
tonmorrow, hopefully* |

THE W TNESS:  Can | ansvver‘.your questi on?

THE . COURT: I f you have the exact quote.

‘THE_W TNESS: I ¢bn't have the quot'e but | have
one very close to it on page 501 in Madison, they
tal k about the explosive growth in Madison being
506 per cent, 1,700 in 1950 to 48,000 in 1970 and
Madi son was struck down as not acconmopdating the
fair share, so if that is not voracious growh, you
are sayi ng 100" per cent increase is extraordinary,
that doesn't seemvery extraordinary to ne. | f

so, you would be growing slower at that rate than

.either -Madi son or M. . Laurel.

You havé Madison and M. Laurel and Madi son and

Clinton Townshi p and popul ation grow h; Is that not correct?

A

Yes,

Q

sir.

Over a period of time? A Yes, sir.
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Q  Now, in:-order to make a conpletely neani ngful com
parison, you ha}vé to have certain factors that are sinilar
to all of tHesei t ownshi ps; Is that not correct?
A Yes, sir.

Q Now, considering M. Laurel which you undoubtedly are

very famliar wi'th, how far is M. Laurel from Phil adel phia?

A About a 25-minute travel time and 'about, I think, 10 to
15 m | es.
Q How far is it from Canden? A Oh, perhaps

9 to 12 niles, let's work backwards, the 20 miles fromM. Laur
goes into Philadelphia,, so it is obviously within 20 niles
and Canden woul d be perhaps hal f-way.
Q And £here are ot her cities in that area, also,are
there not? ; A Cities, you nmean incorporated cities?
Q Yes. | A Canmden is the only o.ne that | know of.
Q But Canden has quite a considerable spraw, does it
not, fromwhat you could say? A You‘mean is there

suburban sprawl, yes, certainly.

Q And M. Laurel, therefore, in M. Laurel there is

al so bus transportation,,, is that not correct?
A No.
Q To these areas? A No, | don't believe so.

0O Wthin 10 mles of Philadel phia there is not bus
service to M. Laurel — A No, | don't believe so,

there is a Trailways line and that is about it, there is none

W
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141 know,f, there is sonme from Moorestown which is m | eage, by

2 |lthe wayl

f
|
3 Q |f people lived in M. Laurel they would have to

4 lldrive the 10 miles to get into Philadelphia? 1is that correct?

5 - MR HERBE?T: That is incorrect.

6 THE COURT: Re said 15 to 20, Canden was 10.

7 Q Can | have that agai n? How far is M. Laurel from
8 || Phi | adel phi a? A Well, the 20-mle radius fromM. Laur

184

9 [[case just gets into the lower tip of Philadel phia, gets you

10 [into center city.

'11 Q Well, within the 20-mle radi us you do have enpl oy-
12 {{ment areas; is that not correct? A Yes.
= 13 Q Now, when we tal k about a 20-mle radius of the Round
“!:) 14 |[Valley tract, there are no towns that conpare, or no cities
15 {| that conpare; Is that correct?. You have a conpletely
16 f1different situation- A | must say | don't know how

17 || Somerville or Bound Brook or the cities on the edge of that

1g [[radius woul d be and obviously they are not Candens but t hey

19 lare cities, | expect, and they are incorporated cities and
o0 [fthere are jobs there. -«
21 Q Do you agree with a 20-mle radius as far as that
i s concerned? A It is not the nmost scientific nethod
o3 ||but it is extraordinarily accurate. . | evaluated it within

on || several tows and the 20-mile radius comes up consistent as the

oc || prime radius of people driving and so forth and the maxi mum

*
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iengthﬁit.seens<to*be refevant, al t hough not scientifically— .
Q About the naxinuh1especial|y in an energy crisis,

is that not éprrect,‘on the average for people who drive to

Wor k? A It is about the distance that fhe maj ority

of then1mou|d:drive though in terns of the energy criéis there

isksone question whether we shoul d upgrade the railroad and

the longer termtransactions, alnost |ike the Swedish new t owns|

or sone of the things in Newark where we have got entifely
heavy cormuni cati on or transportation which substantially re-
duces the‘enerdy to thé crisié.

Q Wul d you séy with the energy crisis the radius shoulg
be less than 20 mles? A Nel I, you Have got to do,
you can't just ask a casual quesfion i ke that because there
are several difficult points in the first place, the auto-.
nmobile is very inefficient and even with minor technol ogica
changes it can be made extraordinarily nore efficient.

In addition as the population intensities get higher in Trenton
and Newark and so forth, it becones hoi spots and that may
outwei gh the situation of people getting closer together, New
York must transfer wat er from a fairly large region to service
the city that requires an extraordinéry'annunt of energy,
getting rid of the sewerage or solid waste requires an extra-
ordi nary ampunt of energy so in bafaﬁce, the probabilities

that we are talkingvabout, sone kind of controlled spraw as

being the nost energy efficient pattern, clustering the j obs

=g
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1

and houses cl oser together, but districting them so that they
don't create environnment hos spots.

Q You didn't nmake this study as to where these people

A Yes.

Q 'would.you agree that industry—that you want to
attract industry, you cannot have what you vouId caII—you
cannot m X industry with residence becausé‘of the fact that
they would not, industry m ght hot want to settle in the area.
A Do { agree with that?

Q Yes. . A No.

Q That ysu should try to have an afea thét i's reLa-
tively zonéd for industry, relatively free of }esidences at
the present tinme? . A No, | don't agree with that at
all. In fact, our experience with PUD s is fncluding Col umbi a
which is quite the opposfte, that the industry and the
resi dences as long as they are proper.perfornance st andar ds
as your codé incorporatés, that they éhould be and are conpati -
bl e. In fact, the big industry is Ethieon and sone of these
others is al nost of the ol d estafe, t hey .have enough green
space around them i hat théy are good neighbors. New York Life
Is a good neighbor, it has no problens with the residents
close toit.

Q You are saying.even on the sane side of the road?

A Certainly.
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Q Are you familiar with any lav; which says industry

may shun use with discordant uses side by side?

|
A You didn;t say that if it is a packing pl ant or rendering
pl ant or Iivesfock, you may not be as conpati bl e nei ghbor, -
so there should be performance standards applied, but ROMtype
uses as you define them generally would be quite conpatible
wi th general uses.” They incorporate that in the PUD code, they
allow that in the ROM uses right in the PUD. |

Q But if you are going to be.zoned for industry, is it
not correct Ihat‘it is better to zone land that is generally
principally vacant? A CGenerally | woul.d zone land that
Is vacant for industry, yes.

Q Now, in commenting upon the one zone on the map, you
said that it overl ooks the highway, t hat there woul d be hi ghway
noi se and that that would not be ideal for High density
resi dences? 'is that correct, sir? A Do you nean the
area of ROM one, at thevintersegtion of 78 and 227

Q That is correct, right'.' A Yes.

Q And now woul d the same thing be true of the Round

Val | ey tract that ‘that .is relatively close to the highways in

hat there would be a noise fromthe highways in effect?
Yes, that is why we used the golf course to buffer the

oi se on the bottom side and the particular, the trees at the
i

ntersection or up on the knoll at the intersection of 31 and 78
h

ave been included in the open space and the reserve treed
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1 areaS'ih order to buffer the sound and buffer thé poi nt on
@23 - .2 jithat Rdw tiacg. There are.no trees and in fact you can see
3 |the site front' 78. You can see it as you cone up the intersectsdp
4 énd it is a side slope facing into the expressway sé that the
5 [[noi se is what actually goés directly to the units and you woul d
6 [[have no buffefingi at least for the fofeseeable future, so it
7lis a fairly desirable site.
8 Q Isn't the sane thing true with the Fbund'valley tract
9 |east of 31, that land is relatively flat and there is nothing
10 |to buffer it fromthe noise? A Ch, no, in terns of
1 {[the expressway, 78, it is méll’back fromthe expressway so

12 [|[you are not going to have noises fromthat. Are-you talking

13 || about noi ses?

14 Q | am tal ki ng now about 31. J A Noises from
15 | 31, there is a fairly good hedgerow al ong 31 and you obvi ously
16 \Mlj not get the noises from31l that you gef from78, in

17 (|l addi tion, you have sound performance standards on the sound

18 | i n the ordi nance, which we need that kind ofithing.

19 Q Have you ever driven on both 31 and Route 78 or do
20 || you have sone conparison of the anmount of traffic on the two
o1 |l routes in this pérticular area? A I héve driven them
oo |l bot h but‘you have no nunerical scientific base fromwhich to
o3 || operate. ‘

24 Q You don't know whether traffic nigHt be just heavy

@?7 o | on 31 and 78? A | expect the volunes are probably
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conpar abl e but the~noise:is the question. The problemis one
Qf gr ades, mpether or not the autonobiles or trucks are shift-
i ng, - how many trucks there are, if there is a proportionqte
‘'m x-of the novenents, so it is nore sinply volunme, you know,
in front of our site, by the way you are downgrade pretty
mich so you Mouldn*t have the sanme noises that you woul d have
from 78.

Q Isn't‘it correct that you have residences that you
necessarily don't want the ground to be too flat, in fact in
certain ﬁnbi]e home -units they try to nmake contours because
it is very nonotonous for the people to just live on flat
tracts of land?- isn;t that correct? A e prefer
tracts that are not dead flat. | nust say if the alternate
i s nobile hones, the nobile hone is the |east easy to work
in the difffcult t opogr aphy, because they are very |ong and
you have to bring themin, you know, that |ong Iéngth, you
have to bring it in on different slopes. |If you take a |ook
at Solitude and see what additional grading job they have |
done with it but they are on steep slopes and the nunber of

trees that died'because of it and the erosion that has cone

fromit, | think you get sonme sense of what happens when you
put nobile homes on very steep slopes. It is not particularly
desirabl e.

Q Wul d you say about Solitude it is quite scenic be-

cause of the area? @ A | would say it is scenic despite
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t he construc‘tioih, it -is a terrible site to have put those kind
of units onit. There are very fewtrees left on the site, if
you look at ‘it !I' guess there are not nore than ;O per cent
of'the trees cdvering that was originally there. It is an
abom nat i. on, and the site costs are also, by the way, because

of the steep slopes, the site costs are extraordinarily high.

0 Have you studied the cost of the units?

A In Solitude/ no. ~You nean specifically cost accounting, nq

THE COURT: Didn't they go bankrupt?

THE WTNESSI | believe so, yes.

MR. SUTTON  There are financial problens, |
have no doubt. O course | don'tvant to specul ate

what the causes- are.

THE COURT: But we are tal king about the cost and

grading, | have been there and | have seen the cuttin

they had to do to put up.those thi ngé and now |
connect the fact thaf they are in bankruptcy.

MR SUTTON | The only thing I was thinking is
that | have also driven over there, in fact | re-
present a cli ent who is going to purchase one and
| thought it was a rather scenic area, tﬁat IS why
| asked the question. You may agree or disagree,
| don't know.

THE OOURTS He says it is a very poor site for
nobi | e hones, the trees have died, the grading job

and so on.

—_——

-2}
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Q But Hgh Eridge is an unusually difficult topography;
Is that correct? A Yes, it is, ' would suppose 20
and 25 -per ceni] slopes on the average, yes, it is very
difficut. |

Q But they still did build in that area and then still
have— ' VA Anybody can build anywhere, that doesn't

mean it-is ‘| east cost housing or a desirable way to resolve

the prbblen1 If |-recall properly, those units sell for

$30, 000 each and i f they can't nmake it at that -because they
are on a difficult site, that doesn't resolve the | east cost
housi ng problem at all. |

Q Noﬁe when we tal k about |east cost housing, is it
your interpretation as a planner of the Madi son Townshi p case
that all housing in the tomnshjp nust be | east cost housing
or that a certain anmount of |east cost housing wthin mnimum
st andar ds has to bo provi ded? 4 A My sense of it woul d
be that no, not all housing has to be, however, other housing
whi ch you regul ate would have to relate to health and safety
requi renents or standards, and take other steps further while
the Court addresses the filtering down process, yeé, sone of
the'housing may be nDreAexpensive fhan | east cost by narket
denand, but it mouIngenerate or free up unitsvthat woul d be
| east cost, so it addresses two I ssues, in order to satisfy

the requirements of |east cost you can only regulate in terns

of health and safety, | think, or in terns of sonme defensible
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mechani sm-  And secondly, that you woul d have to accormmodat e
gnough houéing volunme that it v?ould generate and free up the
housi ng ﬁarKet so that the filtering down process coul d mork 
Q Now, aé a planner, of course, you have to nmake a
determnation as to hownuch |east cost housing nust be pro-.
vided, now, would it be correct to interpret the Madi son Town-
ship case to say that the nunicipalities have to.supply a
certain anmount of what they call |east cost ‘housing with m ni-
num standards for public safety but they do not certainly have
to provide all housing the |east’ cost?
A .No, that is the opposite of what | amsaying. | am saying
it is 99 per c;nt of the hbusing in this town does have to
acconnodéte'health and safety justification/ it exceeds that,
it is an exaction, and further, a portion of the housing can
be used as a zone for nore expensi ve housi ng, but even at that
you are talking aboup'70 or 80 per cent of the market has
to be available in least cost housing. The Madison case talks
even of $17,000 a year, soO you are getting way into the housing
area. So | don't think it is a nmatter of coming up with a
smal | fixed nunber or any fixed nunmber, | think the difference
between M. Laurel ahd Madi son is that in M. Laurel they
wer e tal ki ng about a fair ‘share portion, a mxed portion of
|l ow and noderate i ncone, Madi son doesn't dé tHat, they talk
about what is your gross volune of housing, what does fhat

have to be, that is your fair share, and you have to allow




K

10

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

©21

22

23

24

25

that to coqe»in substantially | arger nunbers even then. The
fa{r share of the bottom |ine nunber.

My intérpfetation is the Court said that you need nore
t han t hat whicﬁ fs reqﬁired to make sure there is flexibility
and nmake sure that you éan‘acconnndate t he whol e market and

- here is flexibility in acconmodating it, not that it is fixed

down one place, | think this contradicts Madison as a natter
of fact.
Q What ‘'you are saying then, "your interpretation is

that the nunicipality nmust provide for nost of the housing
with the absolute barest minimum standards; - is.that correct?
A No, you put it in the wong characterization. | would
suggest to you that based on your NRI and based upon perform
ance standards and the infornﬁtion that you have at hand, we
are not tal king about phe m ni mum bare standardé, we are
tal ki ng about defensible |ogical réasonable standards that you
can defend, so it is not, you know, a sort of bottomline
bare bones thing at all.

Q | Now, who det ermi nes what areas should be zoned for
| east cost housing?

THE COURf: Do you mean nentally?

Q Does the nunicipality make a deternmination as to
where areas for |east cost housi ng shoul d be | ocated?
A If the town could Iogfcally defend the districting on

the basis of information and arrive at a district, | would say

—ven
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‘the town could proceed to do that.

Q ‘Aplanner gives guidance to the town, as | understand
your testinmony, but the nmunicipality makes its own determnatio

as to where this district should be |ocated and if they are

reasonabl e districts they should be upheld; is that right?
A You are going a little beyond where | would go. It is
not for ne to determne whether they wouHbe uphel d. The

rque_stion is would,the district be defensible based on an in-
formati on base, | would haVe, woul d they have standards. of
their use be related to health, safety information, et cetera.
| woul d suppose if you could put enough information together
you coul d defend’ them - In addition, inrelation to nﬁxinun]
you woul d have to allocate substantially nore area even than
your bottomline fair share in order to naintafn flexibility

in the narket.

- Q But the nunicipality makes the ultinate determnation

|provi ded that the areas are def ensel ess; is that right?
A If you could logically do so |I suspect by the way no
nmuni cipality could. In other words, that you district it as a

specific use. It is prqbably i ndefensible. 1t could probébly
'Have a-whol e series of uses in a district, each one of which
kzoul d be equal ly défénsible.

Q M. Rahenkanp, as | understand, Your Honor, this
conparative study given to us this norning, our planner is

| .
hot present so | can't deal with it very well on cross exam -

-

n
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‘nation, | amgoing t.c‘) give it to our planner and theh I will
have to deal with it principally on his direct ex_;arri nati on—
‘i THE COURT: | can see princi pally that this is
a battle of the experts nore or |less. The | awyer s
| think, what the |awers are doing is depending
upon their main case put forth by the proponent
of their particular positions on direct rather
than the cross exam nation which mght be nore
apropos in acrimnal case. Since this is a
soci ol ogi cal investigation | amnot suggesting that
you curtail your cross examnation, but | do feel
the main thrust of your case will come fromthis
M. OQady after you have gotten through prelim na-
ries. Fine, but I think we should get through with
the situation and get to where your position is
vis-a-vis this.

MR SUTTON | want to give some explanation
why | amnot going into detail because | don't Iike
to cross exam ne—

THE COURT: | gave you the opportunity as a
vehi éle on direct, that is the way it will shape up.
M. OQGady will go on—

MR HERBERT: Your Honor, | think it is inport-
ant to point out for the record that this docunent

whi ch has been identified as P-91 is a docunent

—
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in effect which was produced by the defendants* W
took the position that we ought to have our own
synthesis so | didn't think it would be correct to

A say it isa study or B, l'eave the court with the

’ I mpr essi on that'sonehOM/counseI for the defendant

did not have the sane naterial available to them

As a matter of fact, they had this material available
to themnmuch in advance of plaintiff in that they
were counsel to the very experts who. produced it.

So | think the record ought to reflect that.

TEE COURT; | do, | think it is a critique in
the system t her eof that théy d| dn't do fhat bef ore
nor did they come acfosssthese concepts before. |
assungAthat w |l be the subject of nﬁch di scussi on
wth M. OQady and | assune the constructive parts
therein will be fairly discussed with him perhaps
with sonme fruitful results, ' -

VR, HERB&RT: M, Rahenkanp's testinony was a
critique. The docunent P-91 was a docunent which
again is a synthesis of the defendant's own views
or docunents.

MR, SUTTON  The one point | ammnaking is that
M . R&henkanp has nmade conmments upon the ordi nances
that were not made to us and reports, | understand

our proposed 2oning ordinance did not get to you




Rahenkanp- cr oss- Sutt on . 120

1y ' ‘untiIJSohetine.the week of the 31st and then you had

2 - ~ to spend sone time on it and there are conments that
3 ‘ 'aig not in the deposi tion and in which we nade nany
4 an exam nati on,

5 | THE COURT: MtCHJMyWIfhmmeiL t hough,
6 | | assune, isn't that right? |

7 ' MR SUTTON  Yes, The point | ammaking is we
8 will have to defer to M. O G ady.

9 4 | THE COURT: | thought you should. About 20

10 ‘ “mnutes ago | -thought you shoul d.

U ;‘ ‘MR SUTTON  That ends ny cross exam nation,

12 THE COURT: W are deferring to M. OGady.

| 13|R Wul d you like a break now? |
| 14 . THE COURT REP(RTER% Yes.
151 [V%ereubon, a short recess was taken.]
16 |

17 || ORCSS EXAM NATI ON BY MR CAIN:
MR CAIN  Your Honor, | happened to have been

18

19 | eafing through the M. Laurel case and the word

20 "voracious",hopped.out and hit ne in the face, it

n is at page 191* It is-in the first paragrqph on

9 page 191, the word "vbracious" in referring.to

23 voraci ous | and specul ators and devel opers. |,

o THE COURT: 67 N.J. 191 refers to the word
(- "voracious". | assunme in the colldquial sense.

e 25 A
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MR, .CAIN >I don't think it vas referring to
gast rénorri es.

j. THE GOURTt | recently saw a picture of M.
Levitt and. he didn't seemto be t oo voraci'ous to ne
at the age of 70, he celebrated his 25th anni ver say
of Lcvitto-vm Pennsyl vani a,

Q M . Rahenkanp, you indicated, | don't want to cover
the testinmony of M. Sutton, but it is your position, then,
that you did not consider nobile homes to be a desi rable form
of least cost housing? A There are nore desirabl e
ways to provide | east cost housi ng. |

{

Q The position is, then, that you can provi de conpar abl

11

housi ng at a I. ower nonthly cost by nore conventional means?
A Yes.

Q And is your Round Vall ey PUD Beaverbrook pr obosal
an exanple of that? . A _Aportion of it,yes.

Q What portion of your project would you say woul d pr o-
vi de corrpar'abl é housi ng at no greater cost than nobile honmes?
A Let ne get ny nunbers. . The garden apartments woul d
certainly fit that category, they are about 51 per cent of
the units, and the average sale price V\asilist ed at 21, 900.

Q s that y(;ur 1977 price? O is that your 1974 price?
A  These are '77.

Q Twent y- ni ne- ni ne? A Yes, that is average noy.

Q Yes, sir. A And the bottomline on houseg|j
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we have not refined it down that much, naybe [*r. Abahoshi has.
(} And have you pl anned sone of the garden apartnents

on the meétehly side of Route 31 or are they all on the easter-

ly side? " A .Both sides.

Q And | understand the density of your proposal was
4 to 4.6 units? A Aoout 4.5

Q Four point five units per acre? A Yes.

Q A YOU can achi eve, then, that 29,900 garden apart-
ment at the density of 4.5 per acre? A Yes, sir.

Q ~the westerly side of Route 317 ' A ' The
answer is yes. Iln1sorry; | thought | said that,

Q Agafn,;quotihg fromM. Laurel decision at page 202,
paragraph 5, near the top, the Court is going through a |ist

of problenms wth ordinances and under 5 it says, "Prohibition
of nnbile-honés”, and that goes to say nobi | e homes over an
alternate |ess éxpensive forn1of housi ng. . Théy have | ong since
ceased to be mere “house trailers" . but have become an | nport -
ant formof mass produced seni-pernﬁnent housi ng. | ndeed

for many persons it may be the only forn1of néM/housing avai | -

abl e. A Per haps you msread ne, but | didn't say

“the townshi p prohibits nobile hones, | said they may be one

of the ways but | would think they are | ess desirable than
the alternate ways.
Q But they are an alternative? A 'Yes, and in

fact even required by the d oucester Township case.
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Q ‘But your~proposition is that in PUD's you can find
other, by more conventional weans to try'to meet?
5 Yes, thelpoint islyou can build better qual ity | ow cost
housi ng t han ﬁobile hones.

Q Do you recall on your 29,900 gar den apart ment what
the configuration was of roons, in terras of bedroons, or was
that just an average figure? A That is an average, we
have not fixed that down, we would not usually fix it down
until there is an ordinance agai nst which we can nake appli -
cation. N |

Q And do you recall the square foot area of ‘garden
apart nment s? A The averége square footage was 683;
t hat isfor]q821uan.
W Q hbmy on the nobil e hones, they nake sone of these
that are put together, don't they? A Yes, doubl e.

Q And aren't they approxinmately 24, 25 feet by 55 or
60 once you get them bolted t oget her ? A Usual | y when
they are doubfe, t hey hornally go 12-by-36, that is the con-
venti onal neasuring rod, sonetines they go 14, but usSually
it is not the whole 50°or' 60, the conventional double wide
unit is 12-by-36. |j |

Q | wasn't bei ng— A | under st and.

' THE QP.T: Tines two. |
THE VI TKESS: Tines two because you are attach-

I ng two together.
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THE COURT: So it is 24-by-72?

THE WTNESS: No, 24 by 35 or 36, if you doubl e
{t,'it Is 72 so you-get to square footagef
THE COURT: | amtrying to get that.

\ Q In effect, then,.you coul d probably achieve a |arger
quare foot area on one of the double widths in sone of the
garden apartments, wouldn't you? A If it is double
wide, that is true, douﬁle wide is usually a tﬁn-bedroonwunit,

sonetimes three.

Q Ahd while we are on least cost housing, | didn't
presune to be an expert on thi_s; | think we are all [earning,
| amnot quite sure what your imermetmionig of the nuni -
cipality's obligation as to |east cost housing. | amtrying
to foll ow your conversation with M. Sutton and | think | got
out of it that you shoul d nmake what ever the majority of the
demands for housing, whatever your greatest denmand for housing
was should be provided at the |east cost possible, or d{d I
just fall asleep or sonething?

A That is approxinately ri ght. The point is there was én
adj ust rent or change between M. Laurel and Madison. In M.
Laurel they addressed I' ow and noderate |ow cost housing and
they trie3to give it a fixed nunber. They had probl ens
defining region, they had several senantic problens trying to
define exactly what that nun’per woul d be and their whol e

string of theories as to howto do it. As Madison was heard

.. Rahenkanp- cross- Cai n 124
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it became nore and nore apparent that that |ow noderate was
really not the problem that |ow noderate al one sort of had

this bottomli ne nunber, nunber one because of the |ack of

|| federal subsidy, nunber two, because in fact the problemis

one of gross vol une, t her ef or e getting endugh houses on the
rrﬁrket, therefore the trickle down theory does work, that the
gross nunber was far nore inportant than the i denti fication
of this | ow noderate nunber, so—

0 Can | stop you right there? A Sur e.

0O Are you in effect saying then that the courts have
pretty much concluded and so do the planning experts after that }
you cannot supply |ow income or |ow or noderate incone, just
through the zoning process, is that a fair statenent? It re-
quires other help of her than just reducing that?

A Yes, lithink it is baﬂlsi‘cally an accurate statenent with
6ne caveat, that being, that obviously the botfom l'ine priced
houses if., it can be required to do Jr nore than is necessary
to accommobdate the fair share. Do you know what | nean?

In other words, if t he codes are onorous thereby increasing

t he am)untu that wouldt- force themout of the |ow rrbderate

or lowrange, therefore the town can, their only nechani sns.

1

affect the | ow noderate portion of the market.
Q They can't achieve it but they can affect it?
A Yes. There is language in, | can't recall whether it was

Hat. Laurel or Madi son saying that the,towns may well set up
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housi ng  authorities arid probably they ought to be nore affirma-
tive in gettﬁng on that kind rather than- sinply sitting with

%tuqtion,,that_in_fact t hey coul d and perhaps

a dead hand s
Wfould be requ}red eventually to set up housing_authbrities
and get on mﬂth the process. |

Q Wul d you agree that that is a better way to approach
| ow i ncone and perhaps | ow noderate incone, just to focus

on sone kind of subsidized housing instead of authorities?

A | am not sure based upon the experience in New York |

amnot sure that is the answer that | have; that housing becone

very expensive. | think the Madi son has concluded and |

2>

woul d.agree with-it, -that we have to depend on free market
and mar ket buil ders approach to get the housing supplies and
we can't only be morking.mﬂth a | ow incone}stock and it is
not worth categorizing that alone and it is not worth approachQ~
ing the problemas M.. Laurel did, but it is nore appropriate
to do it as Madison did. Let's talk about the whole gross

mar ket and they ought not to require any nore cost at any of

t hose houses than is defensible, that makes sense in ternms of
heal th and safety.

THE COURT: Well, that thing in St. Loui's provjes
that if you have entire federal subsidies you have
shanbl es and if you have shanbles in ten years you
épend five or six mllion nore to refqrbish it and

you destroy it at the end of ten nore.
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THE W TNESS: We have worked on public housing
vand it is a disaster, that just isn't the solution

Q ﬂ think that is probably true, | think other counties
have encountered that, too, | think the Arabs, or Israelis
had the sane problem they had to educate them first.

THE COURT: That was an exodus beyond yours.
MR. HERBERT: | hope he is not tal king about
the Palistinians because they are still out there.

Q VWhat studies did you nake or did you read, M. Rahen-
kanp, showi ng the denand Lﬁ Cinton Tommship or in the region
or area as a matter of'fact, for any particul ar type of
housi ng? A VWhat studies? W read the state
housi ng report on fair share allocation, we read the county
report and we read Abahoshi's report, those were the prine
pigces.

Q | gues we-wi || have M. Abahoshi here later, so based
on the nore standdrd thing that you read officially, what is
t he housing.denand in ternms of percentage of units in Cinton

Township for the non-single-famly residential housing?

A | don't recallv. Are you referring to a specific document
or what ?

Q | am asking you, what | amtrying to devel op ~ |
will tell you exactly where | amgoing, | amtrying to find

oub based on your theory that you should provide |east cost

housing for the majority of the housigg demand, | amtrying
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to find but'MMat<thesefhousing | ands are or what your inter-

pretation or what your know edge is of the housing demand in
Clinton Township percent agew se.

A - | wuld basically defer to Abahoshi on that and 1 woul d
basically agree with the theory he applied'to it, | think his
decLaration of region is an appropriate one. | think the

state basis of region is an appropriate one stating the county
is aregion itself. | don't think that is indefensible, |
woul d have to refer -to Abahoshi the way he puts the theory, |
concur with the theory he generated and devel oped.

Q You doﬁkt know what the percentage of nunber of
people.coning into the township to |ive want garden apartnents
"or t ownhouses or.single-fanily resi dences?

A Well, that is not an accurate way to state what happens.
What happens is yau have to relate to disposable incone as
wel | and thére is a trickle down between the types so that

i f one could affofd, let's say, $50,000,‘He has a little nore
erxibeity in the unit type, even, that he nay take a |ess
expensive unit* So there is no proper characterization.

Q | understand that, but | would also propose that if
you are going to depend upon private.industry to devel op the
housing and if | can infer fromyour testinmony that it is
better to use that housing and then have sone sort of subsidi-
zation within the private framework rather than the so-called

public housi ng— A Ri ght .

e ——— ————— —— - - o o —
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Q - And private industryfceingwhat it is, following de-
mands, supply and demand, and that when'you are going to sign

a nunicipali{y you are going to have to have some idea of

'what kind of demand you wi I | have for garden apartnents, town-

houses and single-fanily‘houses. A’ Per haps you

shbuld, | would submt that that kind of statistical evaluation
is not all that helpful. You can grossly bracket it in, no
doubt we can determine what the bottomline is, no doubt we

can take a | ook at the whole State of Jersey to see what the
gross_deﬁand is with regard to the nunber of jobs, but there
are fairly consi stent ratios, but when you cone down toO a

| ocalized situation, | don't believe that you can concl ude

that there are a nunber of garden apartments and townhouses

or single fanilies that you would zone the town to acconmodate
that. | doubt very nmuch that you could find any | ogical basis
to that. That is why. in fact it is.very difficult to sinply
isolate a district and say that is the kind of unit there be-
cause iﬁ fact the market  demand changes. The avail abl e incones
change, the subsidies change. As the codes have changed from
all of the honmes over.-the last four or five years, the denmand
for that has changed. As the savings and | oan -industry takes
a look at hones that have changed, so it is so nuch, there are
so many variations within the ganme, | don't think a town can
say all right, give a nunber and whatever the district is out.

I don't think that that can stand.
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Rahenkairip-cr oss-Cain . 130

Q 1 wasn't talking about district and house, | an
payi ng putting one unit here and one there, your theory is it
is better to mix these intosone type of pl anned community.

A That is truo.

Q.1 wasn't talking about districts, | vas trying to figurL

out‘hOM/you as a planner are going to turn these theories

into a practical zoning ordinance no that we don't have the.
opposite of this one in here vhere somebody i's com ng in saying
yoﬁ have got too‘nuch of a nmunicipality zoned for apartnments “
and townhouses and in Hunterdon County there is not that denand
We want nmore single-famly houses.

A It is probably i nappropriate to fix down those nunbers.
[

My point is if it sinply said look, the land will carry a
certain intensity of land use, certain autonobile novenents,

et cetera, that you can get it in a range of |-to-3 to the

a given density and a given |and use type which probably
woul d not be defensible for very |long because of the variables
| talked to. So I don't think that you can specifically dis-
tribute an area anddefend that for any length of tinme at all.
| THE COURT: Doesn't that apply to your'omm use?
TﬁE W TNESS Yes, in fact that is the test we
went through, we said we have é'specific site, we
asked the marketing people to generate_ what they

t hought the marketina demand-woul d be and thereafter

-
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we looked at the inpact to see whether it would fit.
rbfmnerthm it was distributed in whatever way
itgmas, the critical test were we going to have
neéative ihpact or could we be accommodated or
could we resolve any problenms with it.

THE COURT: |f you have your way, you will have a
re-destricting and then you will say you can't de-
fend that, either.

THE WTNESS: No, | don't believe that that is

. * true because the fact—

' THE COURT: Isn't that what you just said. You
can't defend anyfhing too | ong.

"WEWﬂﬁﬁi Vé. still have torelate it to .
heal th and safety and inpact and we haveto neasure
those, if they are negative inpacts or positive, we
wil | haye_to either resolve the negative inpacts or
we can't proceed.

THE COURT: Al right, M. Cain.

MR CAIN.  You got nore particularly to the
poi nt than L did, Your Honor. Thank you.

BY MR CAIN

Q That is exactly the type thing that I was westling
with, talk about a large.tract of land and they had to nake
sone mar keting decisions to see if he would 5e abl e to have

41 per cent, for exanple, of your units, garden apartments out
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of 10,000 or our-qf‘SOO and couldn't the nunicipality, isn't
there sone nmachi nery whereby the nmunicipality can provi de sone
ki nd of'faétérs in working out practical work' with the zonihg
or di nance? A Probably not, the point is a specific
devel oper can control the variables enough so he narrows it
domn, but the.tomnship haé far nore variabl es than conplies

with a specific thing, with a specific piece of ground and it

specificity and justify it for any length of tinme. The
variables-ére too extraordi nary, any‘changes that occur. For
i nst ance, if'you perceive they will survive or if the schoo
capacities change or the road:is inproved on 31, whatever,
these are all changes in the' capacitfes avail able in terns
of health and safety and therefore'theoretically we can at

| east aIIOM/a hi gher intensity of |land use and therefore
the town couldn't easily adjust to these variables and I
woul d suggest to fix it down doesn't really nake any sense -
at all. |

Q Are you fanifiar with the Prel application in Raritan
Townshi p? ‘A . No.

Q ;That is aPRDin Rﬁritan Townshi p of, | believe;
somewher e bet ween 600 and a thousand units. You are not
famliar with that, you didn't make a study bf t hat ?

A No, sir. .

Q Are you aware of any other applications in planning
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boards- or potential developnent in the county? You made a
study in this application, A , The only one we have

worked with is Lanmbertville.

THE COURT: W do have sone others besides
Prel, do we not?

MR CAIN | believe there are five active
applications in Raritan Townshi p, PRDs. of approxi-
mately 600-plus units. The pbintri aﬁ1naking, \Y g
Rahenkanp, is that with respect to Prel, Pre
-recently came in and changed their phasing schedul e,
just by way of exanplé, and you can see if you agree,
changed their phasi ng schedule to Eui[d nor e of
the single-famly housing first because there wasn't
a demand now for the garden apartnents or townhouses,-
and this is.a change in their application and if
you study it, you will see it is on file a change
in their application fromthe original schedule
t hat they caﬁe inwth four years ago.

Now, this is a reaction of a.private.developer
to demand and if that is the case, then how can Round
Val | ey mﬂth'such a proposal here which pfovides
3500 uni'ts, how do- you know it is going to be
economi cal |y feasible?

MR. HERBERT: Your Honor, | will object. First

of all, the witness has already testified, | believe,

&
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‘twicve that he is not aware of the Prel application.
Secondl y, the question cont ained within it

a hypot hetical concerning an assunption as to why

a particul ar devel oper which M. Rahenkanp has al -

ready testified-he doesn't know about ‘, why a parti -

cul ar devel oper did what it did. W have no proof,

nothing even renotely in the evidence to show that

that indeed was the reason why they changed the

application. | would therefore object to the question.

THE COURT: Probably the way to put ity M. Cain
Is ask himto assune. He can assune anyt hi ng,

VR. CAI N Well, | think the question was it can
s‘t and W’thout the preanble, Your Honor, the basic
question was how does RoUnd Vall ey know that its
plan of 3500 units with 41 per cent apartnents is

econom cal |y feasibl e?

17' A How do we know that? Because we have run an anal ysi s.

Q And there w I‘I bé the market for these?
A Qovi ously you are | ooki ng cl osely at denographic and
generate that, our expgri ence', we do naster planning for be-
tween 20 and 25,000 units a year.' Ve .have got, | believe, one
PUD under construction, they have been successful . Vé have
yet to have a bankruptcy on any of themand so | suspect we
do it as tightly as we can and the nunbers are fairly con-

servative and they are able to generate that. Further, if we

-
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did garden'apartnenps'and do townhouses or do units'that are
cl oser ‘together, we do themw th many characteristics of
single-famly as possible. Most o} the garden apartnents
and townhouses in this project are directly abuttihg open
space so the tradeoff to go froma single-fanmly where you
have got a back yard to a tovnhouse or apartnment with a golf
course is a reasonable one to make. To me, w thout these
kinds of benefits it has been done and it has not been

successful in the market. Qurs have been consistently.

TKE COURT: Well, you build into that popul ation
expl osi on, do you not?

THE W TNESS:  Criti cal shortage of houses, not
just in New Jersey but especially in Hunterdon County
THE COURT: Then you build all these factors

into this; is that correct?
THE W TNESS: Yeé.
THE COURT: That is part of the mar ket anal ysi s?
THE W TNESS:  Yes.
THE COURT: Even at that, isn't theflexibility
bui | ding these PUD contracts over ten years anyhow?
THE meNESS: “In fact that is the change that
—_— I's notable in the 1967 PUD to the new nunicipal |aw,-
what they have tried to do is incorporate nore
flexibility so there could be adjustments down

t hrough the years.
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L% Rahenkahp; can that westerly side, the Beaverbrook si de,

Hanenkanpnp-—cross—Lalin JLJO

BY MR CAI N

'Q Now, the westerly side 6f the tract, the golf course
si de, uhdér the proposed township ordinance | think it is
three gross units per acre? ‘A Yes. |

‘.Q I believe'it'develops exactly a thousand units?
AssALAm’i ng we-nold the opeh space which | think you already

have open, there has*beén testinmony on that, in your opinion,

be devel oped practically with the thousand units, 1,000 units

PUD s? A Could it be devel oped as a thousand-unit
PUD?

Q Yes. A Yes.
| , Q O is that too small a PUD? A No, it is

adequate size. The question is, by the way, whether or not
the golf course would be saved in that context and the pr oba-
bility is it would not. In other words, there is not enough
devel opabl e | and ;here to generate the»thousand units except
that you woul d have to.nove a lot of soil, et cetera, and do
it [n a very difficuit way so the probability is the golf
course woul d not be.saved and the probability of three to the
acre on that site, even taking your present proposal which is
at the raté of 4.5 units, has sone 1400 units, | believe, on
the westerly side.

Q And on the golf course? A But al nost no

single-family there, proportionately it was relatively mae
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i nstance, than the garden apartnents and towns.
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singlé-fanily,«the,nbrnal persons if you require 10 per cent
single-fanmily is that they will take a'third of the buil dable

| and because they require relatively flatter ground, for

Q Then you didn't intend to put any of the single
famlies on the westerly side? A No, that is not
true, because it is not up to 10 per cent of the thousand

units or a hundred units.

Q .Wat per cent of the 1400 units? A Let's
get fhml_
| THE_CCURT: That is exhibit P-v; hat ?
THE WTNESS: P-8. W have 42 single-famly
| ots on that side. |
Q Forty-two. Then single-fanily unfts out of whatever
thétotm was — |

L - THE COURTS Fourteen hundred.

Q Qovi ousl y mhaf we are doing is getting nore of the
gardens and towns on a difficult topo overldoking t he golf
course with more singles on the other side of fhe road where
it is flatter, | think that is a good idea, that is why we
are devel opi ng this question.

THE COURT: Cetting nore fomns and gar dens
on the difficult t opo; is‘that t he i dea?
A" Onthe golf course with the views and so on.

Q Assumng you had 42 single-faraily houses on the westerl j
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si de and -950 units* of apartments or townhouses, canyou stil
save the gol f course? A Probabl y not because the |anc|

price woul d have to be witten over all the units, if you will

frecall the site inprovements and the |and cost itsel f generated

a higher cost per unit on the golf course side than on the
eést side, so it would be marginal, let's say that.

Q | was giving you ny arithmetic, it is even |ess,
about a 5 per cent single-famly hones out of your thousand
units. A But it is only a thouéand units conpar ed
to the 1400 that you had so you need enough units to wite
for the cost of the land on the golf course, it is about
150 acres* We need énough units to wite the cost of t hat
off to observe the cost of'the cour se. |

Q It is already built? A Oh, vyes, bUt
the | and has been covered, the rawland itself has value,.it
IS not»at zero value, going into the equati on.

Q VWell, you are saying, then, thaf at 1400 units with
42 houses, single-faﬁily“houses, you can save the golf course?
A Wiat | amsaying, if youwll recall the téstinony, is
that the two have to,be treated together, nunber one, that
you can't split the tmb apért. You need the cash flow from
both of themto make the project go. - By splitting it apart
three to-the acre it is nargi nal aﬁd4me have never ever | ooked
at themas separate parcels, we have to |ook, at themas integra

parcels, we need the bal ance of the singles and the gardens
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so we have not carried out that study and | don't t hi nk—

Q id& right.. I an1considering ones on one side of the
hi ghway And one on the other and one is on the other for the
pur poses of these quéstions, | amtrying to treat them sepa-
rately because | can't analyze themunless |I do. | understand
Round Val l ey’ s positfon that they need the whole thing in
order to nmake part of it work.

A Sur e.

Q But | amnot quite sure | understand that. The 1400
units including two houses with the golf course standing al one,
forgetting thst easterly side is. or is not economcally feasibl e
A If all of the land were not having to be carried,.perhaps
hit woul d be. In other words, if you would take sinply the

| and there separately, perhaps it would be, but In fact that

Iis not the case, the land is together as a package, therefore

you)a}c havi ng to consi der all of the land and put that into
what ever youi sections would be, it would still be inprobable, .
Q - Let's assunme it isn't, but M. D shner previously
testified that they weren't consideriné'the cost of simlar
| ands 1 n question, they were not taking into consideration t he
cost of the easterlyiland in figufing out the feasibility of
devel opnent intie)mesterly Iand: A | don't believe
that that is an accurate statenent. | don't think he said that.
THE COURT: - It doesn' t ring with me.

A | can tell you our cash flow anal ysis has been based on

-
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a total - land care, it has never been separ at ed t;)' iry know edgé.
Q When and | asked Kr. D ‘shner to devel op the westerly
side fromthe st andpoi nt of being feasible under the proposed
zoning and | beli eve you said no, the thousand- unit PUD woul d
not be feasi bl e; |
THE COURT: Then he got into the 1400 units,
why that is what that was.
" MR CAIN  Your ftonor, | believe the testinony
was that the 1400 units was feasible if it was a
conponent part of both sides of the road and |
bel i‘eve tha‘t was I\/r.' D shner's testinony.
THE COURT: Do we have his testinony transcri bed?
MR HERBERT It is not transcribed.
MR CAI.N: Suppose we transfer it to a later
time, 1 would like M. Rahenkanp's testinony.
THE COURT: He al ready told you it was not
feasible fromhis point. '
Q .You are saying, then, at a density of 4, 6—
A 4.5 |
0 At 4.5, vyou cannot devel op the westerly side feasibly]
A Carrying all of the Ianvd, right.
Q Carryi :qg all of the knd. A O course,
because all of the land is in one hand package, you are carry-
ing the |and, yes.

Q Khere are we going to stop, Round Val | ey has ot her

s
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| ands ot her than this 790 acres, howjnuch era we carrying here?
\ Yes, but between these two sites, you understand, we

are doing density transfers and we are transferring back and

Jforth. Vv& are ﬁeeting the continuity of the two sides is

critical to carry the cost of opening up the éite and the
cost bf carrying out the pfoject, SO you can't sinply just
casual ly split themapart, they are intinately |ocked in making
sure the project is feasible. You can't just casually say
all right, dont worry about that land. You are having to
carry both thos© parcels of ground as an integral part of the
package. |
Q And carrying it on the tract up to Boston, U.S. Life?
A You caﬁ téke it as you will, what we have fo do is say
| ook, wo have a.gol£,course of 150 -acres and open space, we -
would like to retain, we have sewer and méter to service this
area and it nmakes sensesnd it i9 the right application to put-
the two together and in fact the whole thing is necessary to
carry those costs. In addition you have got to bal ance out
the units fromboth sides of the road in order to take advantage
of those things and in order td get the cost and bring it domn;
Q You say‘thé way you approach the project and the
i n devel opi ng your‘plan are all based upon treating the wester-
ly and easterly side as one total devel opnent? |

A And | am saying the cash flow indications, the two have

»

|

study you made and the el ements you have taken into consideration
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to be considered toget hef;
THE COURT:  Over the ten-year period.
THE WTNESS: - Qver the ten years.
THE COURT: That is it as to both si des, over
ten years.

Q Wiy, now, so that the only project then which you
addr essed yours‘elf to was the“ devlel oprnent of the entire thing,
you diq not address yourself to the devel opnent of the westerly
si de. A Separate, no.

Q Separately, or the easterly si de separately?

mM{A °~ No, sir.

14
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Q Now, 'Round Vall ey put the westerly side, it was tﬁere
bef ore zoning, wasn't it? : A Westerly side was, yes.

Q Wi ch was a density of one unit per acre?
A Wth a cluster provision, yés.

Q And you nade a' study of the ordinance at the tine
théy approached this, there wasn't even a cluster provision
in exist ence, Was there? Didn't that come along in 747
A | thought there was, yes, it did come along in '74. W
knew is was in the wind and we assuned it.\/\oul d be therewhen
we made our application.

Q But at the tine they bdught t he property and bui |t
the golf course it was in a one-acre zone? —

MR. HERBERT: | don't believe there is any

testinony that Round Valley built the golf course,
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it Wag‘thére before they purchased the Iand,
THE COURTX Besverbrook Counfry Club bought it,
Beaverbrook was the véndor,' Round Valléy bought
it, it was already established- | had that in
Danzig v. Roﬁnd Val | ey case* |
Q And the mméterly portion of the property was pur-
chased with this golf course already on it with the entire
tract zoned oné acre? A Yes. |
Q Now, assuning;Mq Rahenkanmp, that you did not have
to carr& the expenses of the easterly side, that is that | and,
that your project was to look at the westerly side of the
Beaverbrook'traét, the way it is now, and under the proposed
zoning could you devel op a feasible PUD, PRD, under the proposeq
Clinton Township plan at app(dxinately'three to the acre or
garden apartments-nulti-famly? A Yes. Coul d we
generate a PUD plan that woul d—
| Q |f that were your project, if Round Valley said
M, Rahenkamp, here is the proposed ordinance and here is the
Beaverbrook tract, it is yours, figuratively speaking, it has
this nice golf course on it, give us a PRD, can you come up
with a viable? | fhink that is the terra that was used—a
viabl e thousand-unit PRD over there? A Per haps,
| woul d hava.to do an anafysis of the sewer, water, the road
costé, et cetera, on Route 31 and see what |evel of front end

cost ve would haveto carry. .
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fthe carrying costs of the Gobel farm is that a fact, that ia

Q - an1aSsun1ng that you woul d have the same external
probl ens. A | understand. Perhaps it woul d obviously
require some detail to handle that, but perhaps we could,

Q You are-an expert in PUD's, | an1satisfied on that.
A Yes. |
| Q And | gather, the reason | phrase the question in

that wanner and be so linmted because you are concerned about

where | assume we are heading, that is vhy | asked the question,
if you Isolate the westerly side.

R | understand the context of the question, the difficulty
Is to casually lip shoot on sonething |ike that where you are
dealing with perhaps 15 variables so it would be a matter of
baking the cost of inproving the land, servicing it properly,
at cetera, against what the market woul d support in terns of
hnit prices to see if there is a match. At that point | could
soncl ude yes, there is, or no, there i sn't.

. Q Just based upon what you know now, you wouldn't rule

It out? A No, | said perhaps.

Q You woul dn?t turn down the job and say there is
lust no way we can-do it? ‘ A Probabl y- not, no.

Q Now, in your experience in PUD's, do you get into
omknercial and industrial PUD's al s0? A Yes, we have.
- Q O just residential? A No, we have

.ndustrial -conmerci al ¢

Rahcnkrvxnp- cr oss-Cai n - 14 4
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0 And just Tollomﬁng M. Sutton's questibns a little bit"
further, 1 think you indicated before they had substantial
bharacte?isticsiphysically, i f you recall the tract there,
if you were given a project on the easterly side to devel op
a ROM or planned ROM devel opment without having to worry, now,
about the westerly side and the expense of all of thoseover
there, could you within those perancters of the proposed zoning

ordinance develop a viable ROM devel opment into the industrial

zone on the eaéterly side? A no.
Q - Youcouldn't? . A No, sir
0 That is not becéuse you are not an'expekt in that
field? A No.
» .
Q You nmust have some reasons. A Yes, the cash
flow woul d be too onorous, your having to carry that |and

sring inprovements to it when the market demand is not sufficien|fc.
bo absorb the Iand qui ckly enough to barry those costs*

Q lan't that about thesame probleﬁ1that you had before?
1 No, the residential demand is obviously greater than the
fi ndust ri al dewand or ROM demand so that it would be éxpensive

0 bring and opén the,site up and thereafter if you are not

raking the land down quickly enough, you would have a very
igh cost to carry, so it would be a very difficult one to

ke work, so | would say no, we couldn't generate a plan to

Froceed on that basis.

J Q Isn't that actually the case that you don't have
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and | amnot asking you to rush, believe ne.

MR CAIN | only intend to spend an hour

THE COURT: | think you can have Abahoshi here
around 10 o' cl ock or 10:30. If not, he won"t mnd
l'i stening. |

I, Jacqueline K app, OGficial Court Reporter
of the Statg of New Jersey, do hereby certify t hat
the foregoing is a Irue‘and accurate transcript
of the proceedi ngs as taken stenographically by ne
at the tine, placé'and on the date hereinbefore

set forth.

Jacquel i ne Kl app.




